AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, M1 48442
January 12, 2022-Regular Meeting

7:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Glen Noble, Trustee

Paul Gambka, Treasurer
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Appro\ral of Regular Township Board Meeting Minutes of December 08, 2021.
B. Receipt of Monthly Reports

s Building Department

* N.O.CFA.

s HAYA

¢ Financial Report

s Treasurers Report

o (CDBG Report

e Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills

3. Presentation

4,  Brief Public Comments on unfinished & new agenda ltems only, Comments only, limit
comments to 3 minutes

5.  Public Hearing- None




6. Unfinished Business
A. Rose Townhouse Discussion - H2A Architects — postponed until a later date
7. New Business

A. Rose Township Fire Millage Renewal Discussion

B. Closed Session to meet with Township Attorney to discuss two written legal opinions
related to ordinance enforcement matters as permitted by MCL 15.268(e) and MCL
15.243{1)(g).

8. Announcements

Planning Commission Meeting: February 3, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: February 1, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: January 18, 2022 @ 3:00 p.m. NOCFA Sta #1
Assessing Office: M-F, 9 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248 858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
Township Board Regular Meeting: February 09, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

mgoO® P

9. Miscellaneous Reports

N.O.C.F.A.

Planning Commission
HAYA

Cemetery Committee
Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

FOmmoOmP

10, Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

11. Adjournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a (2}
(3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street,
Holly, MI 48442 (248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor




December 08, 2021 — REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, December 08, 2021
TIME:  7:00 p.m.
PLACE: 9080 Mason St, Holly, MI 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supetvisor
Glen Noble, Trustee

OTHER (S) PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording _Sécfetary

OTHERS: Trooper Martin, Sandi Villarreal, Mark Eolan, Paul Englehart, Willard Love
CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

1. Approval of Agenda:

Motion by Trustee Noble to approve the agenda as pubhshed Seconded by Clerk Miller.
VOTE:

YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib- Smder

NO: None

ABSENT: ~~ None

2. Approval of Consent Agenda:

Motion by Cletk Miller to approve the Consent Agenda minus the HAYA Report. Seconded by
Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE:
YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka Mlller Scheib-Snider

NO: None
ABSENT:  None

3. Presentation:
None

4. Brief Public Comments — Agenda items only: (limit comments to 3 minutes)
None

rage Lot 7 BOEE TOWNSHIP RUGULAR BOARD MEETING Piecember 08, 2021




5. Public Hearing:
None

6. Unfinished Business:
A.Rose Townhouse Discussion: Postponed until a later date
None

7. New Business:

A, NoHaz Agreement and Resolution:

"Motion by Trustee Noble to authorize the Supervisor fo 'si.gn the agreement with the Oakland
County Planning and Business Division for the 2022 NoHaz Program with no charge to the Rose
Township Residents. Seconded by Trustee Walls,

ROSE TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION 2021-24
THE NORTH OAKLAND
HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE CONSORTIUM

WHEREAS, the northern cities, villages, and townships in Oakland County are committed to
protection of the natural environment and preventmg toxm materials from entering our
waterways and landfill resources; and :

WHEREAS, the improper handhng and dISpOS&l of toxic and poisonous household chemicals also
poses a health risk to our cmzens_ _and

WHEREAS, recognizing there is a need to provide regular and easily accessible household
hazardous waste collection services to North Oakland County residents; and

WHEREAS, collection events for household hazardous waste have become widely accepted as
the best way to provide citizens with a safe method of disposal of these toxic and poisonous
household chemicals, and for the communities to realize the economies of scale, and

WHEREAS, Oakland County, through its Planning and Local Business Development Division,
has joined these northern Oakland County communities in creating the North Oakland
Household Hazardous Waste Consortium (NoHaz), and

WHEREAS, the NoHaz Consortium has developed a household hazardous waste collection
program, and

WHERFEAS, a NoHaz Interlocal Agreement has been drafted to address necessary legal, liability,
and responsibility issues for both the County and the participating communities, and identifies
Oakland County’s role in administering and managing the NoHaz program, and,

Page Y 0f 7 BOSE TOWRNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING Viecembor O, 2021




WHEREAS, the NoHaz Interlocal agreement establishes a NoHaz advisory board to assist and
advise Oakland County in the development of the NoHaz program.

Now Therefore be it Resolved: That our community, Rose Township, hereby approves the
attached NoHaz Interlocal Agreement and authorizes its signature, and

Be it Further Resolved: That we will not charge residents to participate in NoHaz events in
2022, and

Be it Further Resolved: That we hereby appoint Dianne Scheib-Snider as our official
representative to the NoHaz Advisory Board, to work with the Oakland County Planning and
Local Business Development Division as needed to plan the NoHaz program for 2022.

VOTE:

YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

ABSENT: None

B. Fish Lake Weed Improvement SAD — Request for increase:

Motion by Trustee Walls to increase the Fish Lake Maintenance Improvement Special
Assessment District to a 14% increase. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE:

YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: Miller

ABSENT: None

C. Big Trail, Frushour Drive and Field Drive Maintenance SAD — Request for
inerease:

Motion by Trustee Noble to approve the Big Trail Special Assessment District increase by 9%.
Seconded by Trustee Walls.

YOTE:
YES: Gambka, Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider

NO: Miller
ABSENT: None

D. Rose Township Fire Millage Renewal Discussion:

Piage 3 af 7 ROSE TOWRNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MELTING Docemler D8, 2021




Agreement to postpone the Rose Township Fire Millage renewal discussion until the January,
2022 meeting. All said aye. None opposed. Motion carried.

E. Cannabis Caregiver/Resolution to adopt/amend Sec, 38-403 Home Occupation:

Motion by Trustee Noble to pass a resolution to amend Sec. 38-403 Home Occupation. Seconded
by Trustee Walls.

ROSE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 2021-25
RESOLUTION
TO AMEND SEC. 38-403 HOME OCCUPATION

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Planning Commission has prepared an amended ordinance to
the Township Zoning Ordinance to amend Sec. 38-403 Home Occupation; and

WHEREAS, Rose Township Planning Commission has cause a notice of public hearing to be
published in a newspaper of general circulation throughout the township; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Michigan Planning Ené.bling Act, the Planning Commission
held a public hearing on November 4%, 2021 to receive comments from the public; and

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Planning Commission on November 4t 2021 recommended
approval of the amended Zoning Ordinance in regards to Sec. 38-403 Home Occupation; and

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Board has.determined that the amended Zoning Ordinance in
regard to Sec 38-403 Home Occupation has addressed the concerns and issues that the Rose
Township Board expressed and;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees hereby
adopts the Rose Township amended Zoning Ordinance in regards to Sec. 38-403 Home
Occupation as presented at the regular Township Board meeting of December g™, 2021.

Board of Trustees hereby adopts the Rose Township amended Zoning Ordinance to amend Sec.
" 38-403 Home Occupation.

VOTE:

YES: Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: Gambka, Miller

ABSENT: None

Page & ot 7 OGE TOWRNSHIP RESULAR BOARD MEETING Nocembery 08, 2021
) 2




Motion by Treasurer Gambka to send the already adopted ordinance to a specialist {(marijuana
attorney) to look at our Home Occupation Section 38-403 Cannabis caregiver. Seconded by
Clerk Miller.

VOTE:

YES: Gambka, Miller

NO: Walls, Noble, Scheib-Snider
ABSENT: None

F. Resolution to Appoint Members to the Planning Commission:

Motion by Trustee Noble to appoint the members as set forth n the resolution, Maura Jung and
Theresa Lynn. Seconded by Trustee Walls, '

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021-26
TO APPOINT MEMBERS OF PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, an appointment to the Rose Township Planning Commission is expiring at the end
of December of 2021,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves
the appointment of Theresa Lynn and Maura Jung to the Planning Commission to serve a (3)
three-year term beginning in January of 2022 and exp1r1ng in December of 2024

VOTE:
YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider

NO: None
ABSENT: None

G. Resolution to Appoint Members to the Zoning Board of Appeals:

Motion by Trustee Walls to reappoint Peter Stouffer and Penelope Sharich to the Zoning Board
of Appeals to serve a three-year term beginning in January 2022 and ending in December 2024.
Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021-27
TO APPOINT MEMBERS TO ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

WHEREAS, appointments to the Rose Township Zoning Board of Appeals will soon expire in
December of 2021.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves

the appointment of Peter Stouffer and Penelope Sharich to the Zoning Board of Appeals to serve
a (3) three-year term beginning in January of 2022 and ending in December of 2024.

Fage 50f7 ROSE TOWNSHP REGULAR BOARD MEETING December 88, 2021




VOTE:

YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

ABSENT: None

8. Annouancements:

A. Planning Commission Meeting: January 6, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.
B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: January 4, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.
C. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: December 21, 2021 at 3:00 p.m. NOCFA Station #1

D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
E. Township Board Regular Meeting: January 12, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.

9. Miscellaneous Reports:

A. N.O.C.F.A.: There will be several closed-session meetings.

B. Planning Commission: Trustee Noble stated they are working on the Oak Wilt
Ordinance.

C. HAYA: Trustee Walls stated they didn’t make quorum. Working on toy project.

D. Cemetery Committee: Clerk Miller stated they are working on the signs.

E. Zoning Board of Appeals: None.

F. Parks and Recreation: Supervisor Scheib- Smder stated Parks and Rec is putting up no
hunting signs.

G. Heritage Committee: Working on videos and essays.

H. Supervisor Report: Supervisor Scheib-Snider Attended Qakland County Parks and

Recreation meeting to show support for CISMA. Has taken active shooters training.
Worklng on questionnaire that will go out at the beginning of the year. Looking into
culvert costs. Tri-party money can be used. Received a notice from ITAVEN that they are
interested in CDBG funds, but was received after the hearing.

10. Brief Public Comments: (limit comments to 3 minutes)

Resident: Regarding Nolaz-His propetty is being used as a dumping area. Fish Lake and
Big Trail Road increase complaint-Suggests notifying residents before raising it.
Questioned if a Marijuana business would change the zoning. Disappointed they voted
down an attorney looking at if.

Julius Stern: Comments on Trooper being present-misuse of Police manpower. Marijuana
comments, State bar association has provided info on all aspects of the industry and can

provide a list of qualified attorneys. Pay a qualified attorney. As for the Devoted Barn,
Rose Township didn’t provide them with their variance.

Sandi Villareal: Happy Police are here.

Pago b of 7 BOVSE TOWRSHIP REGUILAR BOARD MEETING Docamber 08, 20271




11. Adjournment: 8:26 pm

Approved/Corrected

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC 1T
Rose Township Clerk

Pase 7ol 7 ROSE TORWMNSHIY REGULAR BOARD MEETING December 08, 2021




uISW303d

HIGNIAON |IA0LD0 uzaWELEES 1sN9ny

A annr AT Tudy HOouY Advinegss AdvnNve
h.mz \med.mL_r 1N ATHINOW JSN XTHINOW 1IN ATRINOW L3N ATHINOW ~L2N NTHLNON AN ATHINON JISN ATHINOW JINATHINGR IINATHINOMW 13N ATHLROW 1IN ATHLINGH 13N XTHINGH

56°151°¢2 Qm BGE ¥ GL /L8 0%'62EF 08'S0F 09°0F0°L GQOZL'S 0L00FC 068/8 Gl Nﬁm 7L 0068 0Z'GLO L~ OF LZPL 13N
§50°c26'8g 0g°80L'9 STL8E'Y 05065y OCLEY'Y OFSZ0'S GE 2070 0S°/0E'Y O0QL'BOC'Yy G9'68E'G 00°eE8's 02LZ¥'y DOZSTY 1no aivd W10k
00°6/9'28 00°292'0L  00'66Z'¢  007088'S QU OVR'Y 00'990'C DO'9Z6'S 00°80/°6 00988t 002980 00'92L°9  00°ZL¥'E 00PL9'S Q.03 SIEL VIOL
00°6.9°28 00°298°0} O00'6BZ'S 00°082‘8 00'0VSP 00'990°9 00°'8Z6°6 00°80.°6 00°888F 00'/8%°9 00'92.'9 0TI 00'PLO'S Q.0 WEOL
00’0 000 (3]0 4] 0C'0 0on Qc'0 000 Qg0 000 00ag 00°0 00°0 Qoo SNOENYTIHOSIN
oo 000 000 000 000 0G0 Q00 oo 00’0 coo 000 00°0 0o'c (4SN) AHaNNS
Q0 LLL 007 LF Q0'glL 0009 oo'Le 00 LL oo'seh o0'Le 006y oo'le 0016 D0°9F 008l A4 HOLDYHINOD
007928°cL 00'esL'z 00 28y 00'9L0%L 00esy  o0e0l T 00048 QG 0eL 00°SES 00 L5L'L 00'669°L 00968 00Ci22 334 TYDINYHOIN
00'GEL'S Q0 iFLL 0088 po'LGs 0068 .0Q0L0S'L 00'Zee Qoegee 00098 goocy 0o0gl 008LS Q0084 ST INIFWMIS
oo0gg’Le 00'ge5'2 00'950'L 00’682 L 00'SHE'L Q0'E0L'z 00°059'Z 00°L89°L 00'80S5°L 0098’} 00'ges’z 00°L02'L DOVSEEC SI24TWIHLOTTE
00'e29'ee 00°'86B°'E 00'965C 00'BSL'S QO0ZLE'L 00087 00°LOB'S 00'8%2'® 00°SSS'L CO'L¥L's 00'880'2 00°G8S 00orL $33d oNigiing
00 008's 0055k 00092 00°GSy 00’06 000 Qo'oes 00'S1L 00°08¢ Qo06e oo'eel Qoogl 000 MEIATH N4 T7d
: CRANIEOTY ST

50'eZ6e'es 0g'80L'9  SZ'L8Ey 05°085v OTLSVYy 0b'SZO'S 6272029 08208 OL'60D't G868%'s 00°€€8's 02 /2y 09ZST'Y dived TVLOL
00°580F% 05°60¥ o0'vee 09°¥88 Do'LGe 00°0 0089 0Gets 00°Lse co'Lee 0s'gll 0oLy 000 eauod sad a0
poooz'cl 00004} 00°00L‘'L OO°00L'L 00°00L'L O0D°0D0L'L 00°00L'E GO00L'L 000011 0O000L'L 00001 00'00L'L DO00LL HIANIVLIY
08828 Q¥ 08/ Qgcer Ge'6Ee gz’ Leg geves 00'¥GS 597099 SCvES 09669 GelpL’L glLv86 SEO00°L TYDINYHOIN
§E'898'y S0'65% 08°¢L9 06'6LY 0’591 §6°98¢ GO0 000 Qg'slt g8'q9L 0O'$8S GooL9 oFLLL SNIFGWNTd
o‘v.mmwﬁr SEves’L ST ALY SLLLL'L SOVLE'L OL'BgYL 0L8llL'T GZ'EOL’L Sovis OF'8ER"1L G0'L1ZT  OPBLZL SRERIL TYOrRLLOT 1S
0009901 00°'g28'L Q0'GiB Co'gBg 00°GAL'L 0Q0°SSZ’L 0Q0'SOL'L 00°08% 00°08L oosez’l 00'059 00 0RE 00’gee DNIaTNg
LAo avd

§LG €9 8¢ ye 5¢ 8% g5 e ve £g b or sz Tvict
16 G = 9 id 8 9 g g 0l gl gl g TYOINVHORIN #
6% 9 9 g £ G 4] 0 9 £ z & g ONIFANT #
ez ge cL ¥l gi Ll v Gl 0i Le ¥e Gl gl TWORLOT T #
£91 sZ gl 6 b Bl Ll 0l r4) &l o 9 ¥ ONITING #
SNOILOZSNI

£82 Ge gl 1A FAA qe i 8¢ 9l 1z | 6l e W10l
18 gl g g g gl Z G A ] 53 g 5] TYOINYHDEN
A £ 4 e £ 9 L ¥ > 1 2 z g ONIEWNNTL
26 gt 9 g 8 gl 5 i g A 8 9 6 WILOTE
z 0 o] A 0. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 84d4v Isn ov
0L 8 G 5] 9 l LE ¢l g i b5 e ] ONITHNG
GANSSI SLINNTS

SIVICL od3d —AQN- LD0O 43S oY anre Nt AVIA ddV. HYil g34 NyT

HYTT0 dIHSNMOL SRdmC

ONIATINg QLA 1202 dIHSNMOL ISOY

TAl =530



ERT AVH Ty HOWYI JMVOMBIS  ANVANYE UEEWITAG  MIEWIAON  MIEO100  HAENELJES  lSnonv A10e

LN ATHVIA AN AHINOR L3N KTHLNOW L3N XTHINCH 13N ATHLNCH 13N ATHENDW 13N ATHINCW J=N ATRLNOWR AT ATHANOW 1SN ATHINOW 13N ATHLNOA L3N STHINOW AZN ATHANOW )

00'929'vL 000 goo 000 000 a0 000 0/862% G/ /LLB  0S'6ZE% (08'80% 09°080°L _G902LE 13N
00'¥0.°0¢ 000 0g'0 400 000 Hta) Q070 0£'80L'9 STI8EY 0S°05¢% OZ'LEF'?P 0OFST0'S GE 1029 100 divd TYLOL
00°08E'GY 000 £oo 000 Qo0 000 Q00 00°29E'0L .oo.mmN,m 00°088'8  00'0¥8'y  00°990'0 00'8Z6'6  QO3M $33d TviOL

00'08E'sY 000 0070 00°0 00°0 0’0 - 000 00°29¢'0L 00°66Z°S 00°088°8 00°0FSY  00°990°C 00°926°6 QOZYTVIOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SNOANYTIZOSIN
oo'C 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 (ISN} AMONRS
00588 00'L¥ 0o'gl 0009 00°L9 00°2L 00°gzL I34 HOLDVHINOD
00°265°8 00'SSL'Z 00'88F  00'9L0°L 0CE9¥ 00'50L'Z 00°0LE S334 TYDINYHOTN
007L9'G 00'Z¥L'L 00788  00°LG6  00'6YL 00°L058°L 00'Z9¢ §334 HNIgNN1d
00°858°0L . 00°'S9S'Z 00°9S0°) 00882’} 00°GFZ'L  O0E0L'T 00089'T  S334TWONMLOTE
00'9v8's} . 00'866'S 00°96S'Z 00BSL'S 00ZL6°L 00082  00°108'G S334 oNIgINg
00080 ’ 00'sSy 00092  00'SSF  000BE 000 00025 MIIATE NV 1d 078
QIAEDT 83394

00°F0L02 00°0 00°0 0070 000" 00°0 000 02°80)°9 SZ'LBEY 09°085F OTIEVFY  0F'STO'S SE°0Z°9 avd TvL0L
00°25+'g 08'60F 00%EZ 0GP86  001SE 000 00°89Y wenues Jod B0
00°008's 00°00L'}L 00004 0000L'L GODOLML  COOOL'L 007001 MEANIVLTY
86'zeE'e 0v'08L OZecy geBee  GTIBE gevee  00°¥9S TYOINVHOZN
G986 ¢ S0'69%  08'C.9 066lF 0S89 G6'988  G9'€U8 DNIENNTd
082048 SEVTLL 62998  SLLLL'L SOPLE'L  0189¥'L 0L9LLZ TWORILOT S
00°089'0 . 00629t 00°G/6 0068 00'S0LL  00's€Z'L 00°G0L'L ONIGTING
lnoard

8.2 0 0 0 0 ()} 0 £9 ge ve 6% 14 g5 TVLOL
gt 8 g 9 ¥ 8 9 TYDINVHOZIN #
ve ‘ . 9 Q g € g 6 ONISINMTd #
yoL £z 43 ¥l gl b £z WOLOTTE #
¢0t : 5z gl 6 Ll 8l Ll ONICHINE #
SNOLEDIdSNI

951 0 0 0 0 0 0 §¢ gl 74 zz. se o vLoL
44 : 3 e 9 g el z TYOINVHOIN
8L : . g z o e 9 ) ONIFNTTD
og _ ey 8 g 8 gl 8 TYOILLOTTH
[4 A 0 0 Z 0 0 0 Sddv 38N ov
8t : 9 g 6 9 L L ONIGTING.

03aNss) s1Nyad

SIVIOL NNr AV  ¥dY  W¥VIN 934 Nvr 2990 AON 100 d3s onv  anr
"1d3d ONIQTING A.LA TvOSId 22/1202 dIHSNMOL 3S0d




o™
™~

gIvLOL

o

QONIY VILNIaIs3Y

o
=

M3N TVILNICIST

NOILIGOY: TYI NS

divddd

HEO0d

§100d

N = N

SuddY JHNLINALS 2SN OV

<t
=

SNuva J10d}

by

OSIN

JNOH F80N

TYIMISNAN]

ADVIYD

. HIVaRY TS

INZNISYE HSINIS

o)) e]

A030

HINN-CONDD

QONZY TYIOUININOD

MIN TVIOHINNGD

NOLLIGAY VIDEENNGD

SIVLOL

034 AON 190 d3S 9NV INr  NOr AV ddv  HVA g3d Nvr

diysumo] asoy / NMOAMVI¥E LINYId ONIaTING L1202




Debbie Miller

From: Jeremy Lintz <jlintz@nocfa.com>

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 11:18 AM

To: Chris Kettle; Dan Miller; Debbie Miller; Don Dewey; Doug Smith; lan Dunbar; Joe
Durocher: Matt Weil; Scott Blaska; Tim Seal

Subject: NOCFA Fire Board Meeting Agenda for 12-21-2021

Attachments: 12-21-2021 NOCFA Board Meeting Agenda Packet.pdf

Attached is the agenda packet for the NOCFA Fire Board Meeting scheduled for Tuesday December 21, 2021 at 3pm
NOCFA Station 1.

Jeremy Lintz

Fire Chief

North QOakland County Fire Authority
Office # 248-634-4511 ext, 101

Fax# 248-634-3817

This electronic message, all contents and attachments contain information from North Oakland County Fire Authority
(NOCFA) that may be confidential, protected by the provisions of HIPPA, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The
information is intended to be for the addressee only. Further, unauthorized forwarding of operational, confidential, or
protected information is prohibited. If you are not are not the addressee, any reading, disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this message, its attachments or metadata contained therein is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify me immediately at (248) 634-4571 and destroy the original message, all
attachments and copies. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Proposed Agenda For December 21, 2021 3:00 PM at:
NOCFA Station 1
5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, M1 48442

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL
[]p. Gambka [1G. Kullis [[ID. Scheib-Snider [_]P. Stouffer[ ]K. Winchester {_Ichief Lintz
2. AGENDA APPROVAL

3, CONSENT AGENDA - All ttems listed under “Consent Agenda” are consdered to be routine, and non-
controverslal, do not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one mation. There will
be no separate discussion, If discusslon Is desired on an item, that item will be removed from the consent
agenda and will automatically be moved to the last ftem under New Business.

a. Approval of meeting minutes from 11/16/2021
b, Financlal Reports:
i. General Fund Revenue & Expense Report Year to Date
ii. Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue & Expense Report Year to Date

Checking Account-as of 11/30/2021 : $24,985.26
Statement Savings Account as of 11/30/2021 $10%,110.96
Capltal / Equipment Replacement Account as of 11/30/2021 $238,454,11
Bills For Payment Total: 11/17/2021 - 12/21/2021 ' $69,322,76
Cost of Payroll: 11/15/2021, 11/29/2021, 12/8/2021 8 12/13/2021 §157,501.65
Accounts Receivable; ~ MEDICAL as of 11/30/2021 $72,770.12
Accounts Receivable: — FIRE as of 11/30/2021 $7,010.50
Aglng Accounts Turned Qver To Collecilons Allowance as of 11/30/2021 $81,887.80
¢ November 2021 Run Counts
4. REPORTS

l:l Chiefs Report ]:! Rose Twp. [:] Holly Twp. DCitizen at Large

5, PRESENTATIONS
a)
6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a} Anonymous Letter dated 9/7/2021 and Public Censure of Board Member

b) NOCFA Employee complaint letter dated 9/28/2021
c¢) Board Member access to department Incldent Notification System

7. NEW BUSINESS
a) Letter recelved from Rose Twp, Resident Mr. Chester Koop

b) Revlew of the received attorney RFPs.
8, PUBLIC COMMENT

9, ADJOURNMENT

Next meeting will be Tuesday January 18, 2022 at 3:00 PM Rose Township Offices. 9080
ason St. Holly, M1 48442




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
November 16, 2021

The following firefighters and guests were present.

Chief 3 Doug Smith
Capt, 1 Tim Seal
Matt Kirkpatrick
Sgt. 2 Dan Miiler
Debbie Miller
Mark Bolan
Allison Andras
Michele Seal
Julius Stern
Randy Finkbeiner
Mrs. Finkbeiner
Sandy Villarreal

Chalrperson Stouffer called the regular meeting of the North Oakland County Fire Authority to order at
3:00 PM, at NOCFA Station #1, 5051 Grange Hall Rd., Holly, Michigan, 48442.

Roll Call: Present —P, Gambka, P, Stouffer, K. Winchester, G, Kullis,
D, Scheib-Snider, Chief Lintz.
Absent -None.

AGENDA APPROVAL
Maved by Winchester, seconded Kullis,, motlon' carried, to approve the agenda for the regular meeting
NOCFA Board on November 19, 2021 as amended moving ltems 6a and 6b to 7 cand 7d.

Voting yes — Winchester, Kullis, Scheib-Snider, Stouffer, Gamhka,

Voting no — None. :

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Kullls, motion carried, to approve the following items under the
consent agenda with a move of item 3a to B¢

General Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date

Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date
Funds Available as of October 31, 2021

Checking Account $ 3957710
Statement Savings Account 3 201,083.66
Capital Replacement Savings Account as of 10/31/21 $ 238,434,51

YVVYY VY




North Oakland County Fire Authority  Meeting November 16, 2021

> Bills for Payment {10/20/21 to 11/16/21) S  39,099.64
» Cost of Payroll {10/18/21 & 11/1/21) S 90,616.49

> Accounts Receivable Report, Medical - $48,001,77, Fire - $ 6,421.00 as of 10/31/2021.
> Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of 10/31/21 - $ 87,220.60
» 2021 October Run Report

Voting ves — Winchester, Kullls, Stouffer, Gambka, Scheib-Snider.
Voting no — None.

Reports

Chief Lintz

Incldent Run Data for October 101 runs for the department. Chief Lintz Indicated that Sgt. Miller has
been promoted to Lt. Miller. There are several grants that the department wil} be applying for. The
department needs two new ambulances due to many and costly repalrs to the current ones,

Rose Township — Ms. Scheib-Snider stated Millford road will be open soon. She toured the new Highland
station,

Holly Township — No report.
Citizen At Large — Mr. Stouffer congratulated Lt. Miller.

PRESENTATIONS - The representative from PHP Certified Public Accountants stated that the audit went
smoothly,

Moved by Scheib-Snider, seconded by Winchester, motion cartied, to accept the audit for NOCFA year

ending June 30, 2021,
Voting yes — Scheib-Snider, Winchester, Gambka, Schelb-Snider, Kuliis.

Voting no — None,

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Minutes of September 27, 2021 and October 19, 2021

Maoved by Kullis, seconded by Winchester, motion carried to add a sentence under the item for the
Anonymous letter as follows: Mrs, Winchester brought forth a motion to reconsider the censure.
Vaotlng yes — Kullis, Winchester, Scheib-Snider, Stouffer, Gambka.
Voting no - None.

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Schefb-Snider, motion carried, to approve the minutes of October
19, 2021, striking the public comments by Chief Lintz and Chief 2 Matt Well and adding that Chief Lintz

and Chief 2 Matt Well addressed the board.
Voting yes — Winchester, Scheib-Snider, Gam bka, Kullls, Stouffer.

Voting no —None,




North Oakland County Fire Authority  Meeting Novernber 16, 2021

Update on Attorney Hiring Process

Mrs, Winchester stated that she had sent our eight or hine requests for bids. Replies are due December
15,

NEW BUSINESS

Granting NOCFA Board of Directors Access to Incident Notification System

Moved by Schelb-Snider, seconded by Kullis, motion carried, to postpone action on CLEMIS access until
legal counsel gives an opinlon,

Request for a Monthly Department Crew Schedule

A board member has requested a monthly department crew schedule. Chief Lintz will be submitting a
list of what shifts are not covered each month.

Anonymous Letter

Ms. Winchester read a letter regarding her censure from her attorney,

Moved by Scheib-Snider, seconded by Kullls, motion carrled, to go into closed session to discuss Ms.
Winchester's letter, the anonymous letter and the employee complaint.

Voting yes ~ Scheib-Snider, Kullis, Winchester, Stouffer, Gambka,

Voting no = None.

Moved by Kullls, seconded by Schelb-Snider, motion carrled, to come back into open session at 4:46
P.M.

Moved by Kullis, seconded by Schelb-Snider, motion carried, to postpone any action on the anonymous
letter dated 9/7/2021. Volce vote was unanimous.

Moved by Kullls, seconded by Winchester, motion carried, to postpone any action on the employee
complaint letter dated 9/28/2021. Voice vote was unanimous.

Moved by Schelb-Snider, seconded by Kullls, motion carried, to postpone action on CLEMIS access for
hoard meribers and remove Ms. Scheib-Snider CLEMIS until an attorney opinlon Is avallable. Volce vote

was unanimous.
PUBLIC COMIMENT

ir, Koop expressed concerns for NOCFA,
Mr. Stern addressed the hoard.
M. Finkbeiner addressed the board.

ADJOURNMENT.
The meeting was adjourned at 4:57 P.M. Patricia A, Walls, Recording Secretary

3




1 abed

~

%691E irerg's 00°000's 1P arB s
%00 (o1 2t1) oLyl 000
%Gt {00"006"62) 007000'6E DU'00L'S
%008 {zg262'e o0"009'gL oF 2088
%00 00'g 00 000
%YIS (1168 Bo"e00'0L 680916
%GV {ovrgse'el) 00'536'Y8E 00°228' 343
%G P CagR- 1N 000sE' L8 96801 'BE
%OGL {00 20¥'21) 00°008"€L 00°860'sS
%00 000 000 0o
%L LG {00 12L8L) o0 Ca0'sy 00'628'%2
%RE6E (00se2) 00°005°08 00r92'0e
%E08 vz 108° 167} GELIBB8ET 117020°888")
5070 000 000 8O0
%00 000 on'e 00°0
%E 08 vz 108" 15k} gE1.8'682'C L1 020'888'L
%208 (zL°s20°28F) & 1LL8'88Z'C TR LER'L
%00 000 0oC 000
%aT 000 00’0 00'0
%00 000 000 000
%O 0 009 000 000
%80 ooe 000 00°0
%00 {poook) 00004 co'o
%L Ve Z6vL1E) T 00008 8U°6ZE
%188 (zg'o8%) 00°000'0Z £1'€19'61
%00 oo 000 00'0
%G (oo goB) 00°000't 00°se
%¥'gL {QDSYF'LLE) 00"C00'ESE 00°555'28
%00 (Ge6i¥'i¥) SCBLY LY ooe
%0700} Z0'1E0' L 000 ZO'LED'YL
%l L {00"0ez'S) 00"0a0'0L 00'022°
%e0E (oosee'es) a6000's5 00'588'91
%OO0L 0o 00926 6¥8 00°9Z8'6v8
%000k 000 00°926'6%8 00'926'6Y3
%0001 88°€7Z 009 =g
jebpng 3o 9 196png 19A0 $ whpng LZ ‘Lz 28~ | Ing

fed yend eads - 262

fzalses BUIPIOISY - 901

safiepn Jojonnsy] - SO

sabep IR0 - P02

sebep GLOIAOQD - 67002

saBRAn SUIUBAQ SUILL (TN - 2706L

sobeas safodwzm aunE I - §°00L

eun] [nd joo ‘sebem - 0L
puuSsEd - 0002

ssuzinsu] Juswobeuen 1Sy - 0009 TBIC],

IS0 - Souemsy] Juswsbauey 3ST - 0002
gouRinsy| Uopesuadulor) SISHIOM - 259
eauelnsu| Aygert - 059

aourInsu| JuRwWLBRUR %SRS - 0008

asuadxy
Hoid SSOID
S9DQ0 B0l

Piog Spoog) 10 1500 - 0000S
pioS SpooD 10 1500

swoouy 2oL

sanusAsY - 030Y [BI0L

IO - SINUIAIY - 050F

amoou] pazuobsteun - 66t

Jueg SIES-SPRUI0id UeoT - 6%
suggsuRI] - 02

SjuswWAed S5 SIORIPA - 8L
suoneuag - gLy

polIes SIS - ¥L¥

S991A13G UoRIadsu] PUB M3IAaY - SLY
suEy ERded-saes - Ty

sIaY |[ewWS-S2ALs - 01y

K1oA0093 3500 122D - 90¥
sydienay WD) HIAVS - 50T
sydianay Juels) - 5oF

Hfspoowy 1500 i - YOV
sonuaaas uopeonpz/buluel] - £o¥
UCHNULUOY) diysumo] SSOY - Z0¥
uonnqipueg diysumo] AleH - L0V

SaNUAASY - NSOH

ANNIATT OSTN - SEOV
swooU]

1202 ‘12 ¥ITWT DA HONOHHL 1202 10 A0

13043 FSNIdXT B INNTATH
Auoyny alld unod puepieQ yHoN

sised [en0v

Nd §1°2




z abed

%6'ZEL £9°085'61 SEBLY LY 00'000°€9
%00 00'0 000 000
%00 ooo 000 0o'c
%0 00C oo 000
%00 00c 00'0 000
%00 a0 000 000
%00 Bo'o coo 000
%00 000 000 00'0
%BZEL SO085'EL eeslY' LY 00°000°¢9
%070 00’0 oo 0070
%00 ooo 00'0 00's
%00 000 000 00’0
%070 000 000 a0
%070 000 oo 00°C
%00 000 00'0 000

%1°65 (s 159'e1) 00'005° ¥ rogre'ee
%00 oo 000 ou0
%0'8E (go'esg'al) 00°000°4L THLZL'G
%109 {tzesL'y) 007000'Z1 SL0MZL
%89L (zg"08s} 0070052 2161
%0°9L (sLe0v'T) 0000004 12'968"L
%00 007G 0o 000

%9 oF (v ze0'0ss) GESLT TN L 06861292
%00 Q07 00’0 000
%1EE Crafaiu] 00008'e 812622
%070 000 000 000
%OTY (oT8re' Ll 06'618'5¢ 0L LISTL
%08y (60°PB9'SZ) CE'9lC'6Y 1 289'€2
%0EE {ggz18'y) g19L°L 28°89€'2
%00 0o0 oo 000
%105 {6V 126'98) 00000°01L LS gL0'SE
%L8E (oo 026) 007008 00'086
%¥ZG (L1 +6Z'0v) 188892 6ZY6eYY
%070 000 00’0 00°0
ST (s9rg0g'2e) 00°000°09 5E169' /2
%06 (gegsz'gl) 0000008 1104
%6 vl {81°208) 06°000'2 Z8IEY'L
%5719 {GLrzLL'e) 8O000'SL §ZI92'6
%E (Fe1ca'asl} 00"$86'cZE el g
%LTE (£+'696'9L 00°018°29) 25707858
1ebpng o % #Bpng 180 § pBpng Iz ‘1z 2eg- L me

SE0IAISS PIIRIUCT - 0008
SHUNLIONIdXT INVYD HRIVS - 0054 [230L

2100 - STUNLANI ST INVED H34VS - 0052

JUSWRSINQUESY S0BM 150 - 594

asuadicg |oaRil - €82

saseyaand Juswdnbs - 1oL

BunsieW - 084

uoREINp - 651

seafo|durg |4 AmyesIq/enT - 854

sjeuag abuld - L84

dwg 14 MIJVS SUoInqIguo) Lod - 981

asueInSU| UitesH - §5.1

s[eaishyd sefojdury - ¥52

sysag Bulured] - g8

Sg/sUf A0 SIBIOM - Z5L

sebiep Joynasyl - 152
STHUNUANTSE INVYD ¥3IVS - 0052

sajddng - 00Z2 B3Ol

Jeo - saNddns - 0022

sanddng EeMpay - 9271

SULIOMI - P22

USRUBABE 8l - £TL

soddng Bugessdo - Z22

Bunesado uoN/sonddns - 022
ssiddng - DOZL

jouuosIad - 00L 1E30L

JORQ - PUUOSIad - 0004
1 soueansuy AigeSIQ/El] - 61X

DO dEIURINSY] AIgesta/arT - 814

33 J0d ~ UORNULIUOS L0y - T4EL
dss 14 - UOYNGLILOD LOY - L12
qLIue) SBUMES aIB) REAH - §'91L
puadng aIeD YMesH - 2°93L

SUILL [IN-/93URINSU] SIEIURIEIH - 911
seakodwzrdxg [Eapoi - 514
YOIH/998 [BI00S - Y14

sobes souersaddy pnod - g1

sabepa 2l D0d/ied unl uepoy] - 212
sobes Bumnzll - LI

fed need oM - 01L

ABd QWILIBAQ UL HBd - 0L

oiseg ¥S Ang - 5804

opayy BUS And - 804

1202 ‘17 ¥39NZ23d HONOHHL L20E ‘LT ANr

1HOdTd ASNIAJXF 2 ANNIATN
Ruoyny a4 AUNnoH PUEPEO YHON

SISed [EN90Y

Nd €12




¢ ofied

%00 000 000 000 juswdinbarsanddng 6LAIAOD - 528
%00 000 000 Qoo yoJep WRlD) - 16
%0008k 51°CE0'S 0o'o BLE60'S sosuadxd JURID - £16
%BEL (c551LT) 0000001 SY¥RE'L : 000~ SeSEYDNd Bwdmba - ZZ6
%00 000 000 000 fieH angpuswasoidy euded - 12§
%00 {00°000'01) 00°000°0} 000 000°G+ SeSEYING lended - 016
saseysind - 00.6
%0705 (B gy §1ZZR'Gel S T6RZ8 aoIMISg 109 - D0S6 [EI0L
%00 ooa oo 000 Japo - avesigeq - 0086
%Sy (e57v/2°9) 0R'666'SH ¥z L 1gag uo 3] - Z56
%G 0% (epesi'vs) 56228 6L 05/89'G. 20188 WIRQ - 056
ao1MIes 393 - 0856
%EEY (Z0"g60'96L) 00" 00S'BYE 86°LOPESL sesuadxy BugeradQ - 0058 (ROL
%00 000 000 000 Japo - sesuedxg BunesedQ - 0058
%0 00'G 060G 000 D0 S0 M IISC - 608
%00 {oo-ons's) 007008"L 000 . anI-RO-SIMAL 3090 - 898
%EeY {62626} 00°008°) 1208 xe] PIEJIPRI YYD - 57498
Y%L oF {15°929'86) 00000's81 GYELE08 [EoIpan-$O-S3M 3094 - 198
%8'8G {eozis'al) 0070000y Pl A SIuBUIUIR IMYIA - 998
2%0'88 {z9'ea6') Q00008 £EIP0'E agueusurey dinkd - 298
%EEE (55'856'F 1) 0000022 S¥IL00'L ureiy/aedey spuuo g Bpig - 092
%LLE (cooal'y) 06'000'9 166681 asesjuawdmbs - 652
%ZGE (5945162 00°000'sY seeve'st sennyn - 868
%e'Z (oorees's) 0070009 00'est juowdinby / sanddng Bulures] - 562
%070 {00002} A0'00Z oo0 Buysigne pue Bugueld - 52
% LS {Lo'ssT'®) 007000 L1 BE1EL'S end - 258
%P 9e (gerocge'd 00°000°2) Zg'gec'y sosuadxy jeuonerady L - 198
%L EE (ogvie'e) 00°000°6 0Ze89'L SUEORESIUNWIWOY) - 058
sosuadxg BugeiadO - 0058
9%{g6g) (zoosL'29L) 00°000'0ZE (2005 L) S30IAISG PEIDRIUOD - 0002 0L
%00 060 000 000 JBUIO - SHVIIDS PEPDBHUCD - 0008
%00 000 oo 000 SIS OYPSASM, - BZS
A A (oo'szy' L) 00°000'S 00'sIs' SOOIAISE JOQEICHINISUO) - 028
A {oa'ees's) 000DL°L sLELL'e SSOIALSS SARRNSIULWPY - 918
%8RG (5609¢"Y) 000026 SO'6Ee'Y sa01M9G [lofied - 518
%¥TL {00 L'y} 00000'3 0066801 suogduasqng ‘sead ‘seng - ¥18
%00E (zocor'a) 007 onn'zlL BTOEE'E uoijeonpg safkoidwg - 218
%E80L 00°0vL 000008 orovs'e sabean J03onasy; aakojdwg UoN - 018
%00 {caooo's) 00°000°E 000 Bugg AzAcoay 3500 Al - 108
%{6'8i%} (ecr0i5'12h 00°000"1E (e07026'00L) Buypg ~Kteaossy 3500 [E0IpaY - 808
%4291 00°008 au'ons 0oons'L Eba - $08
%L 00°0ZL 007002'e o00Z8's Bumpny - 208
Y EE (Ca s dl 00°000'9g 95' 128" LL Buyosiedsiq - 008
1ebpng Jo % 1P8png B0 § jebpng 1z ‘1z %ed - L mr

1207 *1Z HIGIWIDAQ HONOWHI, 120Z ‘L0 AN

1¥0d3d ASNIAIX3 ® INNIAIA
fuoyiny 2413 Auno) puepieo YLoN

siseg ey

Wd 52




v ebed

%{6"¥LE DS} £C095°299 (01 2t1) £TEIY 299
%ET1LE (518 LY SY210'062'E £8°959'5L1'1
%0'282 $e 128811 00'008'0. P LiEERL
%00 g} onn 00°C
%0°0vE 00'000°0Z} 0000308 0000001
ybpng jo % IBpng eA0 § bipng iz sea- e

oo 18N
astsdyg rEeL
saseyang - 0046 19el

N[O - SISEYDIN - 006
siojsuer Juawssedal [enden - 666

1202 *3Z YIEMIOAA HONOUHL 120 “L0 AINr

LHO0dTd ASNALXE ?@ INNIATY
Ruoyiny siid fHuno) puepieg YHoN

siseq ey

Wd §}-2




2:28 PM NOCFA Equipment Replacement

1216121 Revenue & Expense Report
Accrual Basls JULY 01, 2021 THROUGH DECEMBER 21, 2021
Jul 1 - Bec 21, 21 Budget $ Over Budget
income
4600 - Transfers from General Fund 170,000.00 60,000.00 120,000.00
4080 + Loan proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00
4100 - Interest Income a7.14 60.00 ari4
4200 + Sale of Capital ltems 0.00 0,00 0.00
4300 - DONATIONS & GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
4400 - STATION CONTRIBUTION 0,00 0.00 0,00
Total income 170,097.14 £0,060.00 120,037.14
Expense
Bank Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000 - Capital Outlay :
8000 « Office 0.00 0.00 0.00
G050 - Transfer to Checklng Account 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000 - Capital Outlay - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 5000 - Capltat Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00
6100 - Firefighting & Medical Supplies 0.00 6.00 0.00
6660 - Bullding & Grounds 0.00 0.00 0.00
9000 - CAPITAL PURGHASES 0.00 0.00 0.00
9001 - New fire hall 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expense 0,00 0.00 0.00
Net Income 170,087.14 60,060.00 120,037.14

Page 1




2:23 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

12118121 CASH BALANCES REPORT
Accrual Basis . JULY 01, 2021 THROUGHT NOVEMBER 30, 2021
ASSETS
Current Assefs
Checking/Savings
1006 : Cash-Checking 24,885.26
1001 - STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT 104,110.96
Total Checking/Savings 126,106.22
Total Current Assefs 126,106,22
TOTAL ASSETS 126,108.22
LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

Page 1




2:20 PM NOCFA Equipment Replacement

1216121 Cash Balance Report
Accrual Basls JULY 01, 2029 THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2021
Jul - Nov 21
1000 - Cash-Equipment Replacement 236,454.11
TOTAL 23846411

Page 1




1 abeg

9562 1916/ 30INFS YTENINCEY? IE10L
9562 Sdi re0E0el

1946/ JUANTS HITRTNTIYO

717299 SWILSAS ¥lY ONIHLYZHE 80
71488 NIV TYONNYAIVES LZ0ZRILE

SWILSAS ¥IY ONIHLYIG

67161 WOIG3N FL ONNOE 2L
67164 $31ddNS Tl 1202mi/ek

TYOIGEW 3L ANNOF

00°00'} O7d NYAGO] JBioL
00°005"% FOIANES VOTT 1202202}

97d NYHaog

Lger's NVOIHOIN 40 GRS 31178 SSOD 374 /8104
Hgrs DLLEOBIZOLEINOED sZ0eRIfEE

NYSIHOIY 40 GTIIHS 3718 $S0¥0 INTE

6L 852 ALTIEON L3V oL
6187 JOUES FTGON 120220724

ALIISON £31Y

Zeis't OTIOQY 2101
[ZEi8'l NI FTIHEA L20U2072)

OTIOY

y9zey STOMIS TVLIYO NOZYINY 301
79288 $I1ddns 12022072}

SIOINYIS TVLIdYS NOZYAY

5929't OTT IMTENNOGY FEI0L
#5979 ONITHE TOITTN AON LE0UR0Rk

. OTTGIMTTANIOY

junouy ouRl aeq
1207 *12 ¥FENIIC HONOYHL 1202 'LL ¥ATWIAON stseg fenussy
ANFWAVL 4O STHE baliter

fuoyny vii4 flunoy puepfe YloN nd 1272




2 obed

SPRIO-IN ‘ LZ0TB0ZE

1582

SRyl LZ02IZOMES

9T1°STIVE

12808 ASDMINT 310 BI04
12808 QH MELINTD FS0H M 082 L2020

ADYENT F1d

06°60F AIMIA TTYNOG [Ei0L
00" 06% ISYHOMAL JIN0T L1ZaE/R0ZL

ASM3Iq aTYNOa

§6°268T ADMINT SHSHNSNQD BIoL
L1109 HAINTFO TSI 08 LE0T60ZL
2975641 120220728

ADMANT SHIWASNOD

08°ELL AN IDIAYIS THSOdSIAALINIWWNGD [EI0L
0eELl 0IA43S TYSOJSIG . 1Z02/80/EL

INF FUNYTS TYSOJSIT ALINNNHNOD

00°004 (ISNSIENT TLIS 40} TIEVD LSYOWNCD (el
00"001 JTNHEINI 3180 [zozmEiL

(1INHZINI TLIS 240} TT1F¥0 LSYOR0D

0L'g {\L £ UOREIS) LSYOI0O 2301
018 MEINZD FSOY M 082 1E0TRE

(Al ¢ vapBISt LSVOWGD

89°€Z {AL L uogeIs) L SYOWOD fei0],
89°ET AL LWLS 1508 LZOB/B0EL

(AL } UOBEIS} ISYROD

827580t PETHADIANTS HIGWIWAHYD (810,
957860 SHM193NS ONLLVHIL0 : 120%/20/7)

FEZHAANIS ¥ITWINTIYD

jnouny oy . aeq

$202 'Lz ¥39WIIIT HONOMHL 1202 L1 ¥3NINON

INTFWAY 804 STTI8
fyuoyny ai funo) puepjeQ YLoN

stseg ensy
AT

wdiee




gabed

Rl SNOLLNERINGD 15533 1202/R0/Z)
06059% SNOLLNFHEINOD MIp Ld 120Z/80/T1
86°LLFE AVSIY NVO'T/ SNOLLNGRIINGD 10F 1202/8%/LE

SIMITV/SHIW

60080} VWV HOIZYW [0l
o0°0ps 030 - I0IAHTS WOy JZ0ZRETL
00°0%6 IDIAHTS WOV AON L20EZ2071

YIENYd HZYIN

C688Y'y IONYINHOLEEd T3S0 QY 12IeL
00°655" @0 8002 LZ0E/Z0/Z)
S66867 0053 INIVIN TT0IHIA 1Z0BL/LL

FoNvIRHORITS TISA GV

00°cpL NI “HONAOS 3000 TYNOLLYNSIING /BioL
00°57) LOPESLS # JISYIGHIN 120720

NI “HONTIOD 30D TYNOILYNYZINS

00587} OT1 ONHOOY Ty3aT 1oL
05°848"] MIVdTH 400U £VAS L2021

I77 ONHCOH TY3W

00512 o eIl
00512 £TRE - ZELWE 83Na BT 4t 74

o4y

65°E67 ATddNS IALONOLNY ATIOH ot
68°867 0ZSLALSNO LNIVIN TIOHIA JZ0Z/B0/TL

ATddNS SMLOWOLAY ATIOH

R OV STV T LYHS fejol
g EFFL0ZRIO0V 1Z0ZRIZL

IIY SIYT LYIID

97982 OTT'STIVO feial
¥8E9L LZ0ZRLEL

junoury oy ajeg

1202 *12 ¥3gW3030 HONOHHL F20T “LE YIHWIAON

ANINAYd 404 STIF

Ryiowgny alif Aunoy puepeQ YUoN

stseg feniosy
1z
Wd 122



¥ abed

el 4 Wnina¥d 03 120272072t

A ANVAOD SONYENSNT QYONYIS

008k GOCE NV IS 1210l
00°8% SSTH LY¥IH WHOLINN : 1202RL/EE

aoos NIYaM3s

08°801 MNYT ANCHHONAS/IT IO SWYS fE10L
66°80% $3MddNS 12021721

MNYE ANCHHINAS/ANTD SWYS

y5086°L ALNNOD GNY YO HOS NOISSINNGD Tv0y [=ioL
#57088"L 100 -3 L20ZZ0AZL

AINROD ONYDIVO ¥0d NOISSIINGD GY0Y

5Z'65T {asea ssidas) U] YS HODM RI0L
GT66T GOB6LIE-LITOBERIDOV 120220723

: (asea] dardoa} DUl YEN HOOR

200 STIVM 1V BI04
00'0F FOUMTS ONITHO0T LZ0Z/50/EL

STIVM LV

¥L588 _ INOHIZIIN [&10L
pLGse SNOLLVOINMIWINOO 1202611

‘ INOHJZEIN

06°2Er 0L NN dNOO SHIRIOM TN FBioL
s di] 120262008 #ADT0d 120220728

ONfH 0D SHDIMOM TR

29°686¢° L. Sy T/SHIN 15101
56°595 SNOLLNSRINGD L6F LZORELRL
98 0tF SNOLLABMINGD dSIH SZ0ZELZL
ZETE AV NVOTONY SNOLLAGIMINGD ML0F Id-1d 12028 LT

unouy oWl aeg

JZ0T ‘L2 ¥FTWASIA HONOYHL 1202 21 YIIWANON

INFWAYL 04 STHE
fuoyny sl funcy puepieg YHoN

SISeg oy
L2

Wd 32T




¢ abed

9422269 THiOL
GL6OLS ONI T FHOHS LETM jBIC
01'808°2 LN dind TTHHIA 1202/60/72)
o0'L0EE LZ0%0ZL
INE I RAOHS 1SIM
69°067 NOZR3A [0
697052 NOLLVOINAIWINOD [Z0TZEL
NOZRIFA
£L69e (HEL00008-88C1 TYHITIDNYIIHOW 40 TLVLS (8jol
£1°088 LZ/Le/ZL L L/0E INTINSSISSY ALITYND LZ0ZBLEL
#£100009-2500 TYHIOFHINVOIHIM H0 ALVIS
feiekiied AM ANYANOD FONVHNSNG OHYONYIS 2101
Jnowy owapy e

207 ‘12 ¥FIWTIIQ HONOHHL 1202 L1 ¥TSWIAON

INIHWAVL HOH STTIF
Ruoyny aiif funos puepEQ YLoN

stseq fenasy
3291728
Wd 122




213 PM

121621
Accrua! Basis

North Oakland County Fire Authority

PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT
November 17 through December 13, 2021

Expense
7000 - Personnel

700 + Wages, Chiaf Full Time

700.5 * Full Time Employse Wages
700.7 * Full Time Overtime Wages
704 - Officer Wages

708+ Instructor Wages

707 ' Bpaclal Event Pay

708 + Duty Shift Medlc

708,85 + Puty Shift Baslc

709 « Part Time Overtime Pay

710 - Work Detail Pay

711 - Tralning Wages

712 + incldent run pay/POG Flre Wages
714 - Soclal Sec/FICA

716 - Healtheare Insurance/Full Time
716.5 + Health Care Savings Contrib
717.2 - 401a contribution - POC EE

Nov 17 - Dec 13, 21

Total 7000 » Personnel

7500 + SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES

757 « Fringe Benefits

765  Lost Wages Relmbursement
Total 7500 + SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES

8000 * Contracted Services
812 - Employes Education
818 + Payroli Services
816 « Administrative Services

Total 8000 » Contracted Services

8600 - Operating Expenses
B850 + Communleations

Totaf 8500  Operating Expenses
Total Expense

Met {ncome

6,528.16
29,608.86
738.94
1,384.56
0.00

0.00
13,776.64
23,204.26
1,211.00
0.00
1,628,70
4,008.57
11,107.0¢
-368.00
0.00

0.00

93,516.80

63,000.00
0.00

63,000.00

0.00
805.70
313.15

1,118.88

~134.00

-134.00

187,501.65

-187,501.66

Page 1




244 PM

12116/21
Agcrual Basis

North Qakland County Fire Authority
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL. & FIRE COMBINED

NOVEMBER 30, 2021

ASBSETS
Current Assefs
Accounts Recelvable
1080 - A/R-Flre Goat Recovery
1070 - AIR-Medical -~ACCUNMED
1070.6 + A/R AACB - ALL RUNS

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1070.7 - ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Nov 310, 21

7,010.50
72,770.12
300,063.01

379,843.63

-218,176.21

-218,176.21
161,668.42
161,663.42

0.00

Page 1




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

November-21

Total Incidents 99
Incident Summary Current Active Employees 40
Structure Fires 0 Jnactive Employees 0
Vehicle Fires 2 Full Time 8
Brush / Outdoor Fires 0 Part time / Paid on Call 34
EMS Medicals 65
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 5 Paramedic's 17
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 9 EMT's 22
Hazardous Cond, 3 MFR's 3
Service Call T
Good Intent 6 Number of shits withno |
False Calls 2 Coverage at Station 3
Severe Weather 0
Other 0
Total Calls 99
Out of District Runs
MUTUAIL AID MEDICAL 10
MUTUAL AID FIRE 3
MISC
Total 13
Total EMS Related Calls 67
Total NOCFA Transports 44
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 23
minutes | # of priority calls
Avg. Response Time To Pijority Calls 8.2 38
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT ge | RoseTwp. 33
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 43 | Holy Twp. 44
Total Runs 99 --75 ©




Chester W. Koop

11750 Eagle Rd.,, Davisburg, Mi. 48350
¢jkoop@comcast.net
Home (248) 459-3456

November 30, 2021

Via E-mail & First Class Mail

N.O.C.F.A. Board of Directors
P.O, Box 129
Holly, Michigan 48442

Re: Open Meetings Act Violation (MCL 15261 et seq.)

On November 16, 2021 the N.O.C.F.A, Board of Directors voted 3-1 to go into closed session to
discuss the contents of a November 9, 2021 letter written to the Board by atiorney Gerald
Gleeson 1I rearding the Board's September 27, 2021 decision to censure a member of the board.
The ensuing act of the Board going into closed session on this matter violated Sec. 15.268(e) of

the Open Meetings Act.

Under Sec. 15.268(¢), a public body may go into close session “..to consult with its attorney
regarding trial or settlement in connection with specific pending litigation....” The board’s motion
to hold a closed session failed to state the specific pending litigation for the simple reason there

was no litigation pending.

Under a 2018 Michigan Couxt of Appeals ruling in Vermilya vs. Delta College Board of Trustees
(see attached), a motion to go into a closed session must identity the litigation being discussed.
Absent any pending litigation relative to this matter, the Board had no legal basis for conducting
the close meeting, Hypothetical or a potential of future litigation are not sufficient grounds to

justify holding a closed session.
While it may be impossible to un-ring a bell, it is my hope that the Board can rectify this matter

swiftly without incurring legal action or additional cost to the authority. At a minimum, the
board should unseal the close session minutes and make them available to the public,

Respectfully

Chester Koop

Attachment




STATE OF MICHIGAN
COURT OF APPEALS

HARLAN VERMIL YA and ANN ANKLAM, FOR PUBLICATION
July 31, 2018
Plaintiffs-Appellees, 9:00 a,m,
v No. 341229
: Saginaw Circuit Court
DELTA COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, LCNo. 16-028824-CZ
Defendant-Appellant.

Before: RONAYNE KRAUSE, P.J1., and GLBICHER and LETICA, II.

PR CURIAM.

In this action alleging multiple violations of the Open Meetings Act (OMA), MCL
15.261 et seq., the trial court issued an opinion and order granting in part and denying in part
defondant’s motion for summary disposition pursuant to MCR 2.116(C)(8) (failure fo state a
claim) and (C)(10) (no genuine issue of material fact). Relevant to this appeal, the court also
granted plaintiffs summary disposition in part under MCR 2,116(1)(2) (nonmoving party entitled
to judgment), ruling that defendant’s failure to identify the “specific pending litigation” it would
be discussing in closed session violated MCL 15.267(1).and MCL 15.269(1). Defendant appeals
by right. We affirm.

This case arises out of a January 12, 2016 meeting in which defendant passed a motion to
enter closed session “for the purpose of discussing specific pending litigation with legal
counsel,” pursuant to MCL 15.268(e). Plaintiffs brought suit, alleging in part that defendant
violated the OMA by failing to name the pending litigation it planned to discuss. Defendant
moved the trial coutt for summary disposition, arguing that MCL 15.268(¢) had no such
requirement. Plaintiffs’ position was that defendant’s meeting minutes failed to show the
“purpose” for holding a closed session meeting, as required by MCL 15.267(1) and MCL
16,269(1). The trial coutt agreed with plaintiffs.

We review de novo a trial court’s decision to grant summary disposition. Local Area
Watch v Grand Rapids, 262 Mich App 136, 142; 683 NW2d 745 (2004). We also review de
novo questions of statutory interpretation. Speicher v Columbia Twp Bd of Trustees, 497 Mich
125, 133; 860 NW2d 51 (2014).




Certain procedural requirements must be met for a public body to commence a closed
session,

A % roll call vote of members elected or appointed and serving is required
to call a closed session, except for the closed sessions permitted under seotion
&(a), (b), (c), (g), (i), and (j). The roll call vote and the purpose or purposes for
calling the closed session shall be entered into the minutes of the meeting at
which the vote is faken, [MCL 15.267(1).]

Similarly, MCL 15.269 requires in part that “{ejach public body shall keep minutes of each
mesting showing . .. the purpose or purposes for which a closed session is held” MCL
15.269(1). Asccordingly, a public body must “state on the record the purpose of the closed
session before initiating the closed session.” Herald Co, Inc v Tax Tribunal, 258 Mich App 78,
86; 669 NW2d 862 (2003), overraled on other grounds by Speicher, 497 Mich 123.

Defendant argues, and we agree, that MCL 15.268(e) does not in and of itself require the
public body to name the pending litigation it will be discussing in closed session. But statutory
language cannot be read in isolation and must be construed in a way that harmonizes the entire
act. GC Timmis, 468 Mich af 421, Indeed, plaintiffs argued, and the trial court agreed, that
defendant violated MCL 15.267(1) and MCL 15.269(1), not MCL 15.268(e), when it failed to
identify the “specific pending litigation” it would be discussing. When examining MCL
15.267(1), MCL 15.268(e), and MCL 15.269(1) together, it is clear that the Legislature intended
for public bodies o name the pending litigation before entering a closed session.

First, we note that defendant’s argument that the OMA requires only that there be
specific pending litigation would render the word “specific” redundant and mere surplusage—a
result we must avoid whenever possible, See Whitiman, 493 Mich at 311. When a public body
meets to disouss pending litigation, it will necessarily discuss specific cases. Therefore, if the
Legislature did not intend for the public body to disclose the particular case or cases it would be
discussing, there would be no reason for the phrase “specific pending litigation” to contain the
word “specific,” as the word has no practical itnpact on the permissible substance of the public
body’s discussion in a closed session.

To avoid that interpretation, MCL 15.268(¢) must be read in light of the statutory
provisions providing that the public body must indicate the “purpose” for calling a closed
session. MCL 15,267(1) and MCL 15.269(1). Those provisions contemplate that a public body
will inform the public of the reason for entering a closed session, which would require the public
body to point to the applicable closed session exemption in MCL 15.268, Under MCL
15.268(¢), the public body may only meet to discuss “specific pending litigation.” Reading the
OMA broadly to further the purpose of government accountability, Booth Newspuapers, Inc, 444
Mich at 223, we conclude that the Legislature intended for the public body to identify the
specific litigation it would be discussing in justifying its decision to close its meeting to the

public.

This Court reached a similar conclusion in discussing a different closed-session
exemption, Herald Co, Inc, 258 Mich App 78. Herald Co, Inc concerned MCL 15.268(h),
which allows a public body to meet in a closed session “[t]o consider matetial exempt from

3~




accordance with MCL 15.268(c)> -The trial court correctly granted plaintiffs summary
disposition under MCR 2.116(I)(2) on this issue.

Affirmed.

/s/ Amy Ronayne Krause
/s/ Blizabeth L. Gleicher
/s/ Anica Letica

2 Given our resolution of this issue, we decling to examine the caselaw from sister states
identified by the parties addressing similar, but distinet, statutory exceptions fo holding open
meetings.

B




go-o

00°0

000 0070 0070 000 SEITIA0NS 000-92L-T0T~T0T
000 oo 0¢-0 oo 0070 0070 SASHNEIXE TESYNTWIEY 000-T2L-T0T~TO0T
E0°0% 00008 0G €€t 00108 00°T09°T 00°T09 T INEAHTETIEY 000-8TL~TOT-TO0T
B6 6% 8Z ETS [ARFA zL 279 0pt9ze’T 060°922°1 SHXYL TTIOEAYS 000-STL-T0T~T0T
000 [oade} 0670 0C-0 000 . 000 AONYEASNT HITYHE 000-F0L-TOT-TOT
0006 BY 6008 TETPEE’T 2560078 00" 6T0°3T 0G°6T0‘2T SHOYM-SEELSOUL 000=-Z0L-T0T-T0T
SEALSOEL ~ 10T 3dag
000 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 3daq TE3CL
00" 0 0o-o 00°0 000 oo 0070 IOALOYd SNOITWAONTE IOIAA0 dML 100-0L6-000~10T
00" 0 (oToRllv] 000 (oToRdlo] 08°0 0070 AYIINO TYIIAYD 000-0£L6-000-10T
060 3dag
saIn]Tpuedxy
S9° LY ZL 6TT6¥9 PF 0PI 6E 86 0VL'06G 00°098°6ET7T 00°098°6E2°T SEOANEATE TELOL
G9°LY Z0TBTT6Y9 PP OFT 6L 86 0VL 086G 00" 098°6E27T 00-098'6EZ'T 000 3dsQ TEIOL
060 00- 000’2 00" 0 00°C go-poo‘e 00°000°2 SUAASNTIL 000-669-000-T0T
PETES 66 8LE'Y 0ot TO"T2T L 00°00072T 00 000721 SINIRESYATHIEY NOILLIOETE Z00-069-000-TCT
o000 6o o 000 00°¢C 000 000 SIIIEOEE NOILDATION LS T00~063-000-T0T
0070 00 00% ‘s 000 000 00" 00% 76 O Q0% ‘s qTI XYL TOOHDS WIHROS 000-069-000-T0T
000 _bo0 0¢0 0oo 0ot o 000 SUWAA ¥OIT¥d Woud EANEATA 000-989-000-T0T
000 0cto 0070 ooto 000 00°0 SI4IEDEE AMONAS 000-589-000-10T
0o 0 00°000°F86 00°0 a0 0 00" 000°'%8 00°000'F6 HONYIYE aGNAE 9F8 WO¥d SNOILYIEdodEday 100-085-000~T0T
L8°Z 8F ZIS‘9T T2°g5 16" LY 00°000°LT 00 0007LY EHOONI dIHIO 000-089-000-T0T
0070 00°686°E 00" ¢ co'o 00°686°€ 00°686°¢ gorald NOILYEISINIRAY OY¥S 0CO-8L9-000-T0T
gF 00T {9°0T) 000 59°9%9°'2 00°9£9°Z 00°9€8°2 SEATHOTY TOYLNOD ESEd 000~9L9-000-T0T
0070 00°00T 00" 0 000 0070071 0000t SNCIINETAINGD ¥ SNOIL¥NCA 000-4L9~000-TOT
YET 0§ 0T LEB 9 T8 6E6° L 08°ZLE'LY 00" 006 ‘%6 00" 00S %6 SIATEOMY ESYET EIMOL 000-699~000~T0T
0u-o 00°005°T Q00 06'0 00°006°T 00°005°T SHTLIYAOE ANY INTM 000-899~000-T0T
L8 8F 91 T69°T¥ 0070 ¥8°808/0F 00" 005°E8 00 005’8 SIIIEOTE AL ETHYD 000-L99-000-T0T
00 000 0070 0070 0670 a0 o0 SSTO0Y TEONYHNE ALNOOD 000-59%-000~TOT
62°0€ 0E"S8GFT G5°1¢T 0L %FF 9 0000012 207000712 SONBAIATID 3 TSTUALNT 000-799-000-T0T
00°00T (05" FET) 08-veEC 08" ¥EZ 0070 00°0 EONIATY SEILIAILOV AE¥d 000-£95-000-T0T
0070 067008 000 co-o 00° 009 00" 00% SEMALITIIOL ONY SHENII 000-559-000-TOT
00°0 08°0 000 0o 0 00°0 000 SHTYS-SEOIANES HOA HOWYHO 000-2%9-000~T0T
05 ZE o0-00L‘Z 060 00°0CE’T 0000077 00" 000°F SEAE NOIIYIITAdY SNINCEZ 000-0T9-000~T0T
00°0 00°000°€E 0070 0c 0 00000 ‘E 00 000'E FEd NOISIAIQ QNYT 000-6092-000-T0T
60" 0 00°008°T 0070 000 00°00S8°T 00°008°T SHEA STYEAEY A0 Q¥Yod 000-809-000~TOT
0070 0000572 go-a 000 000052 00°00s°2 SHEA NOISSINHOD DONINNYTL 000~£L0%-000-10T
0070 0070 00" 0 00" 0 0070 Q00 TYISEIS~SEDIAYHS JENNYIL 000-509-000~T0T
0070 oo 000 00" 0 0070 0070 FROOKT INTED 000-065-000-TCT
00" 0 00006 °F 000 000 00°005°F 00" 006°% SINEHAYE/ SINEHESUNGRITYE LOELodEd 0C0~885-000-T0T
867671 07 926°29% (oToRdlo] 09 L6G’STT 007225 8L 00°225°8LS ONTUYHS SANTAT 0T0-FLE-000~TOT
00°00T  {00°T9%°LEE) 000 00199 ‘LEE 0070 000 TAANTATE NYId ENOSHY NYQLHERHT 000-B26-000-TCT
3 ZFT  (GE2 ETZ) SZ ETIL GZ EIL 00" 00% 00- 008 SHSNHOIT 904 000-LLF-000-T0T
SL*8T 00 SZE 0070 00-GL 00" 00¥ 0000k SIINGHEd HEHIO 090-3L¥-000-T0T
0e° o 00°005°T Qo0 000 00700671 00" 00G°T SEEA NOTLOETICD ANY SHILTYNEI 0o0~SPF-000-10%
0o0to 00°000°T 06070 00" 0 Q0 000’T 00°000°T XYL AI¥II0Ed NVHEL YIHIO-SHEHXYL 000-€ZF-000-T0T
slopds! 000 00" 0 000 00" 0 0070 X¥I AI¥EI0Ed TYNOSHMEd JIVIND 000-0Z¥-000-T0T
207 0T 88°%£T°0LT ZT°8L070€ ZTT8L070¢E 00" ETE’00E 00"ETE’DOE SNOIZIZDETITOD XYL INTE0D 000-01TF-000~TOT
000 3dad
SONUESADY
ANAE TYEANIED - TOT Pund
aaEsn (WEONEY) HEON {doEda) ¥oNI (WEONEY) WaON IIDANY THANERY ILaadang NOILETHDISHA YIERON T3
904 % TONYTYE 1Z/TE/2T HINOW 1Z0Z/TE/2T zZ-120¢ TYNIDTEO
HIEYTIVAY HOd ALIATIIOW AONYTYE Qi 22-1202

ez/1 :ebeg

dIHSNMOL HS0Y¥ ¥0d Id0dHY HANITANEIXE ONY dONIAETSE

TE0C/TE/ZT DNIANE JOI¥Ed

dMI 8809 €(J
FIgFHICQ X85

W4 ¥G:2T 2I0T/S0/T0



0070

Q¢ 00E 0o- o 000 00-o0e 00" 00E SHSNEAXE QESENENIHT 000-TZ2L—-STE-TOT
08" 1S 9g 0z8‘'% PF8LE 9°08T'S 00" TO0 0T 00°T00'0T LNFRA T L6 000-8TL-GTZ-10T
16° 08 ¥SOTET’E 96 GTL ey 82V 00°8TE’S 00°8TY’s SEXYL TI0¥AYd 000-6TL-6TZ-T0T
00’08 00°002’% 00°00L 00002y 00°00% '8 00°00% ‘8 HONYEASNI HEITYEH 000~%0L-STE-TOT
000 00000701 000 00-0 00000 0T 00" 000’0t SHOYM WEFTIO ISSY HWHIL I9¥d 100-£0L-STZ-T0T
00708 00906 6T 00D 1s2’E 00904 78T 00°2T0'6E 00" E10’6E SEOWM WETD AINdEd 000-€0L-STZ~T0T
Q0° 0% 96°66F 08 FLEBO’S ¥0°00670¢€ 0Q0° 000719 00000719 SHOYM-ITTD 000-20L-5T2-T0T
W -~ §Tz 3dedg
000 00-z88‘gs 000 0¢t0 00°Z288°¢€S 00°z88'ES MOSSISSY - 507 2deq Telol
000 000 0070 00°0 000 000 SNOTLEIYDSENS /ONILEEN/ SE0T 000-0£8-602-TCT
00°0 000 000 GO 0 00°0 0070 SUDIAYES SNOENYTITEDSIH TO0-208-602-T0T
o0 00" Z88‘ES 00°0 0o-o 00-Z88°ES 00e88'Es d0EsASSY- TYALIVAINGD 000-208-602-T0T
o0 o0 0070 060 00°0 000 SEITA40S 000-92L-602-T0T
oo 00" 0 000 06" Q 0070 000 AEN/YOTd HIROTIRI 000-6TL~602-101T
000 0070 00°0 0070 000 000 SHITAEES TYIIHIIO 0T0-20L~602-TO0T
060 0oto 0070 0o 0 000 000 ONTESHSSY-SADIANIS TUNOSHNA 000-20L~60Z-T0T
H0SSASSY - 602 3d=d
€576 96 690 LL 00°0 7F°805°F% 00 8LS I8 00°BLS'I8 SNOIIOEIE - T6T 3dsa Te30d
000 Qo-ogo’z 00°0 00°0 0070002 oo 000’2 SESYHOMNNL INENAIN0T TTYHS 000~ZLE-T6T-T0T
000 000 00°0 00°0 Q0" 0 0070 ANILNO TYLIAYD 000~-0LE-T6T-T0T
Q0o 00°8LS LT 0070 000 00 BLG LT 00" BLS LT AONENAINIYH QNY SYIVAEY 000~0E6-T6T-TOT
00°0 00-000°'s 000 000 00" 000’s 0070005 ONTHSITEAd ONY SNIINI¥NG 000-006-T6T~TOT
000 00° 008"t 000 000 00°008’T 00°006°T FOVETIH 000-098~T6T-TOT
000 00T005°2 0G0 00°0 0o o0s’‘e 00°005°2 SATHSHEANER 3 SNINIVEL 000-CE8-TET-TOT
oo 00 060’ee 0070 ocro 00-000’ee 00" 000‘zZE SHOTIAYES YOLDIASNI NOILOEIR T00-208-16T-T0T
oo o Q0000’8 00°0 000 0o-oCcn’‘s 00 0008 SEDIA¥ES QEIOWYINOD 000-Z08-T6T-TOT
ooto 00-000's 00" 0 000 00°000°g 00°000°S FONEAXYT ONITIVH 000-6ZL-T6T-T0T
LI'LE 66 6EC7L o0 TP 09% ‘% 00°000°2T 00" 000721 SESNEIXE NOIROTTE STaEVHESYNdHITI 000-8ZL-T6T~10T
08°0 L67TG6'S 0o"0 £0°8¥% 00" 00078 00° 00079 §a1744ns 000-92L-T6T~T01
0o g 0o o 000 000 000 0070 AER/¥IIE YEAOTIWNI-SNOILOETH 000-STL-TET~T01
00" 0 060 00°0 000 0ot o oJel! SEDIANES TYNOSYEI 000-20L-T6T-T0T
SNOILDETIZ —~ T61 3dsc
8Y ¥V S0°95¥F ‘LS T6° 1618 S6°¥E0 'SV 00" TI6% 'E0T 00°T6¥% "E0T HOSIAMEENS - TLT 3deq Teao:
00°6 70°G69€°T 000 96 "FET 00700671 00" 008°T HEONEMOTTY ASYITIR 000-098-TLT~-10]
00" 0 00°002 000 000 0000z 007002 SATTAENS 000~9ZL-TLT-T0T
0070 Q00" 00E 0o 000 00" 00E 00" 00E SESNEIXT QESHATHIEI 000-T2L-TLT-TO
ge-os 96 6F0‘E FET B80S ¥0t0c0’E 00"00T ‘s 00° 001’9 LNERETE T L GO00-8TL-TLT~TO
9E"Z¥ VL SBE'E G8TIGE 9z G672 00°T68°S 00°168°G SHXYL TICEAYd 000-GTL-TLT-TQ
781G S8°LO0YS 88 0TT’T SI°Z6% ‘S 00"005‘2T 00 00621 FONVANSNT HITYIH 000-F0L-TLT~TOQ
z0°1e 05 LE9'TT 05 LED'T 06 Z8E’E 00°00072T 0000078 INYLSISSY WOSIAIIANS 000-E0L-TLT~TO’
00709 96°66%°0¢ PEER0’S 70°005°0¢ 00700013 007000 'TY SEOYM~IOS TAYEANS 000-20L-TLI-TO
WOSIAEEANS - TLT 3de
vL6% 9L°225°6 FGOLGT FEAR AN C0"9%6 8T 00°9%6 8T SEALSOEE - TOT 3deg Telo,
000 007007 Do 0 00" o 0C- 00T 00 00T i AONYMOTTY HIYETIN 000-098-TQT~T0
saxnlyTpuadx
aNnd TYEENED - 10T pun
aqEsn (WEONTY) FION (dD03IA) ¥ONI (FIONGY)] WAION LEDGAE AHGENIRY LADand NOIILATEDSHU dEERON T

I5a" % EONYIYE 1Z/1€/2T HINOH  120T/T£/T1 zZ-1202 TENIDTHEO

FIIVIIVAY ¥0Z ALIAILOY HONYIVE TLE ze-Tz0e
TZ0Z/TE/ZT ONIGNT GOT¥HS dmy ss0d :g
HIGdHd =198

92/¢ :abeg dTHSNMOL HS0Y ¥0d I¥O0ddy TIOLIANMAXHE aNY HONHAHA

W& ¥5:ZT 220Z/S0/1



000 000 000 (oToRdlo] 0o'o 000 ASNAIXKE EOVATIN SEd 000-098~L8g-TOT
00°0 000 0070 000 000 00°0 534/3oYLsCd 000-62L—L8E-TOT
0o ¢ 000 0070 Q0o 000 0o o SETIGANS DUI 000-92L-L82~T0T
000 000 00°0 000 (aloR1] 00°0 STSNEAXE GESUNLRLIHT 000-TZL-LBE~TOT
000 0ot o 0070 0070 0070 0070 TNTRFEE L L 000-8TL~LBE-T0T
0070 000 000 0o o 0ot o 0070 SHXYL TTIOYAYS 000-GTL-L82-TOT
go-oot  {ZLToL) ZL0L ZL oL 0070 0070 HONTINSNI HITYEH 000-F0L-L82-T0T
go g 000 oo o 0" o co-g 00" 0 WOIVELSINIRAY DEA 000-20L-LBE-TOT

INEHNEEACD/ NOTIVONAE OI7dnd — L8z 3dag
16°0€ TETSIL LY 06 LSL F 8% "eve 1T 00" 85069 00850769 SaNNO¥D ¥ ONIATIIAG -~ $92 349G TEICL
0o C 000 sToRdls] 6ot o 000 000 FONYNEINIYH ALITIOVI-I100¥-QEAGESEI Z00-0£6-592-T01
000 0ot o 06" 0 000 00°0 000 FONYNTINIYA ALTTIOVI-LRAOIDY QZAMESTY T00-0E6-592~101
16°12 L6"56L'2E 0L FEY'Z £0°F0Z’6 ouTngo‘ey 00°000°2Z% EONYNIINIYR ANY S9IvddEd 000-0E6+692-T0T
Z0°LE 98 EGL'S 9£°818 PT°907°¢E 000026 00700276 SEILITILA 000-026-5%2-T0T
69°0% Z6°LLT ZLT0¢ 807221 00°00€E 00°00E FONEMOTTY AOVIATIN 000-098~%92-T0T
6671 90°2Z6¢ oe- 0 ¥6° L 0000 00°00F% SEITAENS SNIQIING 000-92L-%9¢-T0T
000 000 (oToRdlo] 000 00" 0 o g SHSNEIXE CASENUNIZT 000-T1ZL-63¢-T0T
T0°0S ¥8-0€L 38°TZI 9T TEL 00 e9% ‘T 00" 29%°T LNSHTI T I8 000-8TL-692~T0T
1" 2% 6G°€TG 2ARA TF 669 00" £L0°T 00°EL0T SEXYL TIOUAYd 0o0~8TL-G%2-T0T
0070 0070 000 Q0070 00" Q 00°0 EONTEASMI HITYHEH 000-$0L-G92-TQT
00°0S 82 TTE’L 79°812'1 gL TIE L 00"E29°%T 00 E297%T INANEOYNYR SHILITIOVE 000~-£0L-G92-T0T
0070 000 00°0 000 00" 0 00°0 SEOYM NYIAOISOD 000-Z0L-592-T0T

SANNOYD ? ONIQTING - §5Z 2dad

96'6% £L°98T'LO INANAY AR LTTLLOYLY 00" ¥9C‘FET 00" ¥22'FPET yTINsYEalL - £6z 3daq Telog
FOTEE 0F %00°T 8H"Z8 09°S6% 00°008°T 00° 008 T AONEMOTTY HOVHTIN 000-098~£52-T0T
0070 00° 00T [oToRdlo] 0o o 00°00T 007001 SEIT4ANS 000-92L-£5Z-T0T
00 00T (587 L) 0o 6L 0o- e 0600 SHSNAINT QESENTHITY 000-T2L-£62-T0T
007 0% $E"Q007S PFEE8 $9°000°g 007100 0T 00°100°0T INEWEI T T 000-8TL-€GZ-TOT
00" 1§ 6Z 6FLE 08 6%9 TL T06°E 00189 L 00°TS9’L SEXYI TIOYAYd 000-GTL-ESZ-TOT
01" 18 L9 REE’L T8 T0E°T €699 7L 00°00078T 00°000°GT HONYMOSNI HITYHEH D00-¥0L-EGE-TOT
00" 0% 00205 6T oo-ts2’c 00°50676T 00°ZT076E 00" 210 ’6E SHOYM MFENSYEYL AINJHEA 000-£0L—€52-T0T
00°0% 96°66F ' 0E YE-E€BO’S ¥0°00570¢€ 00" 000719 00°000°T2 SEOYM FMIASYIIL 000-20L-ESZ-TOT
WHINSYEML -~ £52 1deg

LLTLE GLT6BE'T 0E"STZ G2 886 00°8E6'T 00"8E6'T MATATS J0 G9¥0s - L7z 3deg Te3ol
060 0070 00°0 00" 0 000 00°0 FONEMOTTY ESVYATIR 000~098-AFZ-T0T
0070 1ol 00°0 00° ¢ 000 00°0 ONINIVEE 000-0E£8-LPE-T0T
ZLo LT 54766 0E°ST GZ°8€E 00" BET 00" BET SEXYIL TICHRYd 000-STLi~L¥Z-TOT
8L°LZ 0G°00E’T 00°002 00°00% 00°008°T 00-008’T STIYM~-MATATI 0 dH 000-Z0L-LFZ-TOT
MITATE d0 QIY0E ~ L¥E 3daC

60°9F 6T LE0LL FI TOE'TT 90° 188749 00°626°2%1T 00°626 %L WEATS - §TZ adea Te3cd
£€° LT 80°060°T 08°2T¢ 25 607 00°005°T 00 005°T FONYMOTIY A9YALIN 000~098-STZ-TU
000 000 000 000 00°0 0e-o HIOOY SESIAMES QIIDRILNOD 000-Z08~ST12-TO"
00°G¥ 0sTooe‘e 007 08% 00"008°T 00 000°% 00000 % AOYIMIORS ONI@I00TI 000-108-812-10°
oo-o 00°00€ 000 00°0 00°00E 00°00E SEITIANS 000-9EL-GTE~T0’
gaIn3Tpusadx;

aNnd TYEENED - TOT pui

aEsn (FICNEY) FEON {(¥oma) ¥oNI (FEONETY) NON 1A9008 dEONIERNY LADANS NOTILATED8EA HAENAN T

104 & HONYIYE T2/15/21 HINOW TZ02Z/1E/2T zZ~1202 TENIDINO

FTITTTIYAY ¥Od ALIAILOY TONYIYE QLA 2Z~120¢

vz/g :ebed

dIHSNMOL HS0Y ¥OH ILH0dHEY TIALIONTIXH ONY EDNNIATS

Te0Z/TE/ST ONIQNHE JO0Iddd

dmI ss08
HIgIHd IS5

Wd ¥G:2T Z20Z/S0/T



000

000 000 g0 o 00°0 0070 SEHYM TTIELSNOD 000-20L-TOE-TOT
INTHEOHOANE FONYNICHO - T0E 23ded
oL cez  (00"EB807652T) 00" 0 00000 70G7 00 LT6°06T 00" LT6 06T SANQE YAEIC OL SYZJSNYMI - 067 3ded Tewol
00°0 000 0C-0 000 00°0 0070 aNod TEALONELSYYINT/SITEL 20v-666-06C-T0T
00" 0 0070 00°0 0070 0o 000 QNN DEd SYRISNYIL SNILYEHI0 GGE-666-062-T0T
00 0 000 0¢-0 0o 0 000 000 aNAA dSNI "907d/SYFIASNYAL 672-666-067-101
0o o 0¢- 0 a0'0 000 00°0 0070 AEID 0L SHHISNYIL GFZ-666=-062-T0T
000 00"0LE’ES 00°0 Q070 00 0OLE'ES 00°0LE'ES QNAT ANIIANED/ SHEISNYIL 60T-666-062-T0T
9T LZE (00 E€6F'2IE) 0070 00" G007 0CF 00 LVG LET 00" LPG/LET aNod FITd/EEISNYEL 902-666+-062-T0T
00°0 00" 0 co-¢ 0ato oot o 00°0 oS TH-SHHISNTIL 000-6686-062-T0T
SONAS WEHIO Ol SYEASNYEL - 062 3deg
95 £E £ 9¥E‘9LT 6G° 29228 LL"E987086 00°0T0’L92 00°010 L92 SADTASTES TYNENID - 682 3dag TeIOL
08°s 0o9Tv T 000 00" %8 00005 T 00" 00S’T SASYHOUNd INAWGINNE TTVHS 000~ZLE-68Z-TOT
PETLT 06198 'zZ8 SETLSE L 05 BEELT 007 000°00T 0000000t NOIIYAONTY ‘TIVH Ml 100-0L6-682-T0T
00" 00T (66°T) 000 66T 00"0 00To ATTLLO0 TELIIED 000~0LE-68Z-T0T
oot o go0" 0 oot o Qo° 0 000 000 AoVIEIIYED XHL 000-966-682-T0T
0070 o0"00g £0° o 00" o0 00" Q0¢ 00°00¢E SNOINYTITIIISIH 000-5%6-682-T0T
acT 0 00°0 00" 0 00" @ 0070 00°0 FONYNHLNIYH TEIENES/LODY CHA¥SESET 100~0E£6-682—-10T
000 00" 0 000 000 goto 0070 FONYNIINTEN/IIYa® INTHATADE H0IAJ0 000-086-682-T0T
00" 0 00" 0 0070 600 0070 0o INFRISHATGHITE ATHILONGET YEH 000-5Z6-68¢~T01
zo*e2tt  {00-gob’E) 0008 oo-gop‘ze 0ot oo0oe 0000002 © o HONYENSNI 000-0TE~682-T0T
98782 Sz LGS'E 80" FLT SLERPT 'L 00°000°S 00°000°%S ONIHSITENA CNY SNIINIMJ 000-006-682-10T
6L 0F T£°2¥8°2 87919 69°LS6°T 0g o008’y 00 008°F SINTFHAYL HSTHT 000-8%8~682-T01
EC LY £6T6CF T §Z° 6682 L0O"0%E°E 0070’8 00°02% 8 SENOHATTAL 000-058-682-T0T
58°0€ 9L PS0'TT zZ €58 2 SE6F 007000791 00000 ST SHAC aN¥ ONIMIYEL 000-0€8-682Z-T0T
000 0" o 000 00'0 0070 0070 TALLTWACS INOOD SNSNED 000-ZT8~682-T0T
00°9€ 00°009°T 000 00006 00700572 00°00%°2 NOII¥OTITAQD 000-608-68Z-T0T
$2°2T 987 EE9’E G6 FIT 1" L9E 00 000°E 00" 000°E AENTAXE TONYNTINIVH HIAINdHOD 0D0-808-682~T0T
00" 0 0G0 000 000 00°0 060 ONLINOODDY SEDIAYES TYNOISSHAOEd 000-£0B~68Z-T0T
00" 0 00000 ‘s¢E 00" o 000 00'000°GE 00000 'sE SIOHLTHOENY SEOIANES TYNOISSHIONS 000-508-682-T0T
§L7LE 00°068°¢E cooey 00OTT'T 0070007 00°000°% SHES AANIOLIY 000=~%08-682-T0T
00°0Q 00"000’‘s 00" 0 00°0 00" 000‘6 00700076 SHDITAWES YILOIWOD 000-€E08-682-TC0T
LE T £2°GEL’T 9L7Z8E LLTF90°T 00°00F°2 00°00%°'¢ SHOTASHS HLISHHEM 000-208-682-10T
g6°-00T {00 08T} 00 0SSy ST D0 0SFST 00"00E7ST GO 00E‘ST SEOIAMES TYALOVEINOD 000-TO8-68Z~T0T
000 00°000°S qoto 0¢°0 00°000°s 00°000°S SESNIIYT DNITIVH 000-62L-68Z-10T
17007  (66°T¢} 66" TZF 'S 66 TEV’S 00007 ‘s 06 00% ‘S ASNEAXE NOILDETIOD XYL HIKHAS 000~82L-682-TO0T
L9°9% 707987 L (15-£8E°T) 86" EES’S Q0 000°%T 00°000°FT FOTAIO-SATELdAS 000-8ZL-68Z-T0T
0070 00" 0 000 000 00°0 000 SEXYI LRERAOTIRINA 0C0-6TL-68Z-TCT
000 000 0G0 00" ¢ 00" 0 00°0 SEEA NIWJY/INENEY LT T00-8TL-682-10T
00" 0 00°0 0070 000 0070 00" 0 INERAE TIE 000-8TL-68¢-T0T
000 000 0G0 00" 0 000 0670 SUKYE TIOEAYL 000~§TL-682-T0T
60" 0 000 000 080 000 00°0 SEEI NOTIVELSINIHAY WIH T00-%0.L-682-T0T
06" 6% 08°60L L Z2L75Z2°T 0z 08974 00T06E’ST 00" 06E°ST FINTENSHI HITYIH 000-¥0L-68Z-T01
0070 0070 00" 0 Q070 060 00 IRNODDY HOYM QHAMNESHY 100-20L-682~T0T
Qo 00T (S%°ZT) 00°0 o3 A 0070 00°0 SHOTAYES LI HSAOH NI 000-20L-68BE-T0T
SEDIAGES TVHENTD - §82 3ded
go-0oT  {ZL70oL) ZL 0L ZL 0L oo o 000 INTIRIDIEACS/ NOTEYONAE 2T74nd - £87 3ded Telol
sazngTpusdyy
AN TYEENED - T0T PUmd
axsn (RIONGY) FEON {(doEa) ¥9ONI (FRIONGY) IRION 1E9and CHONSHY Iasang NOIIdI¥0s83d FAGHON "IE
209 % FONYTIYE TZ/TE/ZT HINOW 1202/16/2T 2Z-1202 TENIHTEO
FIITIIYAY WOd ALIAILOY HONYTYE LA zz-1%02

9Z/% rabeg

AIHSNMOL HS0Y ¥0d I¥0dTE TINLIUNEIXE ONV EONIAST

T202/TE/2T DONIANE QOTEEd

dmI 9509 :d9(
MIAdEl tI8SL

Wd 7G:ZT Z20Z/90/1C



oo

EONYNILNIYH-LNACDOY JEAIASTE

0G0 00" 0 00" 0 000 0o 000-GE6~E9F-TO0T
0o o 00708972 000 00°0 00705972 00°0%9°¢ SHIALIANHEKE TOYINCD LSHd Z00-0E6-E9%-TOT
Vi“66 067252 Go- g 05" ZFZ 56 0D0° G567 ‘56 00" 56% 756 FATHOTED a¥0d THAVED TCO-0E6-E9%-T0T
0070 000007 TE 000 ¢o-0 00°0007TE 007000 7TE HONYNTENIYR TEOE 000-0€6-£9F~T0T
£2°0 09°8ST 8T 0070 0% T¥ 00°00278T 00002 ‘8T A¥Q an-NYETO 000-5§26-€9¥~T0T
ST LL ST F16 (a[oi] §8-GRO‘E 00°000°% 00°000°F ONITIOADEY 000-EES-E8F~T0T
£9°935 Z28°LBE’T TL"G6E R A R oo-o0g’‘s 0000zt SIHOIT IATILS 000-8%P—E9F~T0T
sy¥oM 5ITEAd - £9% 3ded
00°0 00696 Qo0 00°0 00696 00" 696 STYEALY IO (EYOE SNINOZ - 0T 3ded TB30g
000 0070 000 000 Q0" 0 00°0 ORINIVEL % SENA 000-0£8-0TF-T0]
000 00°0 co'o 000 go-0 00°0 ¥E7 SEDIANIES KENJOLLY 000-%08-0TH~10]
0070 00" 0 000 Goro 0070 000 SEITAINS 000-92L—-0TF-TO
00" 0 oo 000 0070 0o°o 0070 SHSNEIKT CESINGHITE 000-TEL-0TF-T0"
000 ac-o 0070 00" 0 (oToRdlo] 0070 INFRAS LLEE 000-8TIL-0TF-T0°
000 Q0- 62 oo o 000 00" 62 00" 69 STXVL TIOEAYL 000-STL-0TF-T0"
000 007006 0070 G0 0 007006 00006 YHZ-SAOTANES TYNOSHIE 000-T0L-0TF-TO
STYEdY 40 C4¥0d SNINOZ - 0T 3de
120V ¥R GLEOT 26T LEL'TZ ST LET’ET 00'ETL'6T 00°E£IL‘6E SNINOZ 3 SNINNYIA - 00% 3ded Te3o,
0070 00°0 co-o 0070 0o 0 000 SONILEEA (NY SHNd 000-0£8-007-T0
0070 0o'o 000 0070 00'0 0ot o I00Y SEDTAMAS TYALDVELNOD QEAMHSEY 000-608-00F-T0
0o o 03" 0 060 0070 00°0 000 ID0Y SEOIAYAS TYAIDVEINGD EAMISHE 000-808-00%-T0
000 00 Qoo 0G0 000 00°0 ONIINOODOY SHEOIAYES TYNOISSEIOEd 000-L08-00%-T0
000 00°0 00°0 000 0G0 00°0 SEDTANES TYLIOWEINOD-IOOY UIAEIST 000-908-00%-T0
00 0 000 000 000 0070 00°0 SIOELIHOUY SEDIAMES TYNOISSHIOHG 000-508-00%-10
00°0 000 co-o 000 Co o 000 SEOIAYES TYNOISSEAOWd HHHIO 000-£08-00%-T0
6ot 0 000 (oToRdls] 00" 0 co'o G0 ¢ SEOTANES SRITTANIONG 000-208=~00%-T0
0" 8¢ ZET9EE’T 78668 89°£99°2 00000°L 00 000°L SEOIAIES THYALOWALNCD 000-T08=00%-T0
00" o 00°0 0070 00" 0 000 000 SEITAANS 000-92L-00%-10
oco 000 000 0o o Q0" 0 Q00 SESNIAXE UESENTNIFT 000-1ZL-007-T0
£2°0§ 0¥ Z8L 09" 1ET 09°68L 00°ZLG'T 00°ZLE T INEREEIIHY 000~-8TL-00F~T0
8% L¥ 88°09L 267621 z1°889 00 BFY T 00°6%% T SEXVL TIOYAYE 000=-8TL-007~1T0
0070 0c o 0070 000 oo G0 0 FONTIASNI HITYEEH 000-F0L-00F~10
00-os FE 968 L 96°GTE’T gL G68°L 00"26L 8T 00°Z6LST HOITILSINIHAY ONINOZ 000~£0L-00%~T0
1z°8¢ o0toog’z 00°6ZE 00°00T'T 00008 °¢E 00" 008 ¢ SESYM WHNOISSIHHOD 000-20L-00%-T0
SNINOZ 9 ONIMNY'Id - 00F 3ds
£6 %8 19°L82°¢ee €0°811’'2 6EBEG LT 00"96L 706G 00°96L708 LNTHESHOANT ZONYNTIMIO ~ T0g 3dsdg Te3c
0070 000 co'g 000 000 g0 IS804 UNYTIEAQYD SEILITILO C00-026-T0E-1C
¥8°Z¥ P8 TLE'T 009671 91" 820°T 00°00% ‘2 g0 Q0% ‘'z INEREDEOINT TONTNITIO-TOVETIN 000-038-TOE~1L
¥5TEZ 2106371 00-022 88°60£°9 007000782 007000782 SEITAYAS TYNOISSIICEA 000~-208-T0E~T(
000 000 000 000 500 000 SHIIddNS 000~92L-T0E-T(
00°0 co"o 0070 0o o 00°0 000 SASNESXH QHSENTHIE 000-1ZL-TOE-T(
€07 0% Z1°%LS 8F Z1T 88 FL9 00 EFE’T 00" 6%E’T INAHTATLHE 000-8TL-TOE-T(
170G 60°ELY T8°2TT TE 9LY 00°0GE‘T 00 0GE"T SEKYL TIOEAYd 000-GTL-TOE-T(
007 0% go otz 00" 08¢ 0o 00T’E Qoro0z’'y 00°002'F EONVEASNI HITYHEH 000-¥0L-TOE-TL
00° 0% FH8TLO 9L PET’T 96 8FL'9 00" LBY ST 00" LBY'ET SEOTM-INARIOROINE ONINOZ 000~S0L-T0E~T!
gaaniTeuad:
anNad TYEENFED - T0T P
adEsn {HHORHY) I0N (d0EA) ¥ONI (EONEY) WO IIoand qEANERY Iasangd NOTII&TEDSHA WHEHAN
1904 % AONYTYL TE/TE/2T HLNOW 1z0z/16/2T zz-1202 TYNIDINO
ATEVIIYAY ¥0d ALIATLIOV TONYTIYE dIX [AAARAVA
1202/1€/21 SNIANE JOTHHL dmI SToY if

sz/s :ebea

ATHSNMOL ES0¥ 304 I1¥04™Y FANLICGNEEXH dNY UANMATE

FLHEET E=2f

Hd ¥#S:¢T €202/S0/



9567122 6T LG9789T (g 280 'LE) (6T €%620€) (00982 8ET) (00°982 8ET) SHEONIIANEIXE ¥ SHNNEAMY A0 LEK
¥1°69 E8 TSV /08F 6L°72279L LTI b89°LEB 00°9FT8LE°T 00°9FT‘8LE’'T SHINIIANTINE TYIOL
59°LY Z0 61T '6%9 FEOVTS6E 86" 0% L 0BG 00°088°6£2°T 00°09876E2’T SANNIATI TYLIOL
LONNE TYNENSS - T0T pung
¥1° 59 €8°T9% ‘08¥F 6L722T'%L LT°$89°L68 0C"9FT/8LE"T 00°9%1'8LE’T STIOLICGNEARE TYIOL
0792 00°089°¢ 00" 0LE 00tozZeE’t 00°0007s G0 000°s INTHEOYNYH ADNAONERE — 666 1d9d TE31cCk
0¥ -9t 00°089°¢ oG oLe 00°0ZE'T GO 000°s 00-000’s dXE INFEHEOYNYH ADNADEERI 000-068-666-T0T
INTRISYNYR LONIDYEHE - 666 3deq
007 00T 000 00" 0 00°0T9°9 0070792 00" 019°‘s 06. 3daQg TEICL
00°00T 000 0G0 [oTsRaehd=Ra-} 00° 019’9 00-0T9'9 SEOTAYMES TYALOYIINOD 000-108-06L~T0T
n6L 1daq
¥6°6 EF"EFTES FT-I50°T 16°9%c’E 007006 ‘38 06005798 NOIIVEMO®EM % S¥¥¥d - 16 1deQ T®30L
000 007 00072% 000 0070 00 00072% G0 00072% INTHEACEART MEYd 000-6L6-TSL-TOT
000 co'o 000 000 0o 0 00" 0 MIYI-AYTLAOD TYLILYD 000-0L6-TS5L-TOT
%71 E9°¥9F ‘T 0070 LE"GE 00°005°2 go-oons‘e SEILIAILOY ¥ SWYEO0dd 000-966-TGL~TOT
0070 oo-o00‘e 0cT o 000 0o000‘E 0o oo0‘e ONIMAENTONT MIYd 000-9F6-TGL~TOT
06°9¢ 88°8L9°¢ PLTO0T AR A 00°000°6 00° 000’6 FONYNAINIVH (NY SMIVdTd 000-0E6-TSL~TOT
NOIIVEMDEY % SWuvd - 192 adsd
060 007000701 000 0070 00°000°0T 00°00070% SEOTAMES NIZILIID - 099 3deQ TElol
00" 0 00°0C0’s 000 000 00°000°s 0oTeo0’s SNEZILID YOINES 000-5%8-099~TO0T
00" 0 00°000’S 0o 00-Q 06 000’S 00 000°S FONYISISSY HIAOXA ATICE 000-778-099~T0T
SEOTANES NEZILIS - 098 3dag
Z8°%9 LD ESE’ES TL°G6E E6°T8T'00T 00" 5%S ‘FST 00" S¥G'HST SYHOM DTIERd -~ £9F 3ded TRACl
sazniTeouadns
aNOT TYHENTD - TOT Pung
aEsn (FIONTY) IDION {(g0Wd) WONT (FRIONEY) WION IADCNT QHONINY LESANY NOIIJI¥DSAd FAAHON 1S
1904 % HONYTYY TE/TE/ET HINOW TE02/TE/ 2T ZZ-1202 TENIDINC
ATATIIEAT od ALIAIIOY FONYTHEd JIA Ze-120¢

9Z/% robeg

dTHSNMOL dS0¥ ¥0# LY¥0dEY HINLIGNHIXYE ANV HONHAEY

T202/TE/2T ONIONF J0Igdd

dmI 980" :14C
HIgEEd T3S
Rd 75:€T Z202/60/1(



00°00T

¥8 FLE 060 0€ (F9"FLE) 00°0 0070 SMINTIANTIYE ¥ SHANIARY IO I
34701 vZ°I8% % 0o ¢ 9L 6TV 00" 106°¢E Qo-106’¢e SHEALIANTARE "TYIO:
91°1T BB GGB'E 00°0¢ ZI°¢¥ 00" T06°E 00" E06‘E SEANFATY 'T¥IO.

IgNAE FONYNEINIYR EATECO XOLIVWOddY - T0Z pum
9L70T veTIRR g 0070 9L B1F 00" T06°E 00106 E SHINLIANHEAXE THELO
SL°0T ¥2°18% '€ 000 9L 6T¥ 00°T06'E 00'T06°€ 000 3dsg tTe3ec
0070 000 00°Q 000 0ot o o0t 0 §GNAI HEHIC O S¥ZISNYEL 000-666—-000-T0
0070 Qo-9L 0070 000 00°9L 00" 9L SOCENYTIIISTH 000-556-000-10
L6 0T ¥Z°50%°¢E 000 9L ETE 00°628°¢ an-sze’s AONENILNIYH ¥ SEIVAEE 000~-0E6-000-T0

ooo ads
ssxn3TPUad:
81T B8 558°¢E 00" 0% Z1°5¥ 00°T08‘¢E 00°TC8‘E SANRTATY THIC
971" 1T 88°658°E 00°0€ ZT°5% 00" T06 € 00" T06°€E opo adag Te3Cc
000 go0°0o coto 00°0 000 000 - SYRASNTIL 000~66%-000-1¢
BL'O G0"g6L’E cotoe 00" Qg 00-gz8’e 00-628°¢€ SIRINSSESSY TYIDEIS 000-2L9-000-TC
68761 88°09 000 Z1°61 00" 9L 00794 LEHYIINT 000-599-000-T¢
000 3ds
SINUDAE
amnd FONYNIINIYW SATHEC XOIIYKO4dY - T0Z PUl
azsn (FHONEY) FMON (40Fd) ¥ONI (HMONHY)  HRON IEOaNE CHANIRY 175d09 . NOILATEDSEQ TITHON
I9Gd 3 EONETEE TZ/TE/2T HINOW 1Z0Z/1E/ZT 22-1202 TYNIDTEO
FTIVTIYAY ¥od ALIAIIDY FONYTYE AIA zZ-120¢
120Z/15/2T DNIONE (CI¥Ed dmy S80Y :f
ATHEAT - ADs
9z/L :ebeg ATHSNMOI ES50¥ ¥0d I¥04Ed TEALIANEIXE ONY ENNIATY

Wd ¥5:2T 2208/S0/°



00°00T

ZO %501 007086

(Z0'760°T) 000 000 STINLIANIIRE ¥ SEONTATY J0 IEN
L0 22 BE'LYG L 00" 05L 79 ILT’T 00T6E8’5 00°6£8°6 SETIALIANAAXE TYI0L
9¢°1T 0% T1ZL’8 00°008 09°LIT'T 00°6£876 00"6£8°6 SHANTATY TYIOL
TONONA TONYNILNIYN FATEQ ENITHAE - £0C PURI
L0"2Z 8ETL99 ‘L 00" 0SL 79 TLT'E 00"6£8'6 00°6£8°6 SEANLTONTAXE THIOL
L0722 8E LSYL 00°0%L Z9TTLLE 00°6£8°6 D0'6E87E 000 2deg T®RIOL
000 000 000 400 [ 0] 00°0 SUNASNTEL 000-666~000-E0C
000 007 6£9 00°0 00°0 00°6£9 00" 6E9 SNOUNY TS TR 000-G56~-000-E0Z
09°¢2 BE BZO L 00 0%4 78 TLT'T 40" 00Z 6 000026 ADNYNEINIVH/ SYIVITT 000~0E6-000-E02Z
000 3d=G
gazniTpuadxy
9€° 1T 07 TZL’8 " ontous 09" LIT’T 00°6EB'S 00°6E8'S SHONTATY TYLIOL
g 1T 07 T12L'8 Q0" 008 09 LTI T 00°6£8°6 00°6£8°6 000 1deq T®IOL
00°0 000 0070 000 Q0" 0 00°0 SUHISNTAL 000-669-000-E02
0L 8 0070078 Co0'008 00008 0000276 0000276 SINIWNSSESSY TYIDEJS 000-2L9-000-£02
0L'6% 0b 128 0ot o 0% LTE 00°6£9 00°6€9 LSMIAINT 000-¥99-000-£02
000 adag
SANTEDADY
aNOQE EONYHEINIVH BATNQ ANITHAY - €02 pund
agsn (RIONTY) HEON (¥DEa)} "ONI (HEONEY) HEON IEoand JEANIEWY  LEDA0S NOILATEDSHA HEERAN T2

1909 % ToRYTYS 1Z/1£/2T HINOR  TIZ0Z/TE/ZT 22-120¢2 TYNIDTHO

HTHVTTEAY ¥0d ALIATLIOY FONYTYE IIX zZZ-T20E
T20T/TE/2T ONIANE qoTdud dnl 850y :4q
HIGEHd 1 I9s))

9gz/8 :obeg dTIHSNMOL FSCd ¥CI 1¥04Ed TIALIANEAXH ANV EOANIATS

W3 ¥S:E€T ¢T0T/S0/10



0L LYPE (0o ESL) GZ°8IE'T D0 LSO'T 00" F0E 00" F0E SHTINLTANSIXT ® SENNTAHY IO LE

6E"6 05 EEY ‘s 00~ S89S 087 LLE 0O TITV 0T 0O 1TIV0T SHINLTANHIXT TYLO
66°8T 057083 '8 ST E£88°T 05 FE0’E 00°STL 0T 00°STL 0T SIONIATT TELO
TONQE INIVA TIVEL 2IE - §0¢ pul

GE"6 05 EER ‘B 00885 0G LLS 00 TIF’OT 00°TTIF'OT STANLIANTARE "THILC
EE°6 0SS EEF ‘6 00°55%% 06" LLE 00 TtP 0T 00-TTP'0T 000 23daQ TRac
00" 0 00" o 00" 0 000 0070 00°0 HAASHTLL 000-666-000-%(
£0°0 (oToRlls] 060 000 oo 00" 0 SROFNTTTHEIS I B00-556-000-F(
GE"6 0C €E€% 6 007595 05" LL6 00 TTF0T 00 TTP 0T FONTNALNIYH 000-0EB-000-T(
000 3de
saan)Tpuad:
66°81 0670898 GZ EBBT 06 %EQ’‘T 0OSILOT 0O°STL 0T SHONEATI THIC
66" 8T 06708978 sz ees’t 0SS PE0’E 00°STL 0T 00 STL 0T 000 3dsq TE
0070 00T0 060 oo o oo 00°0 AAISHTEL 000-669-000-T
60°8T GLTLZS'8 Sz E8R’T Gz e88’'T 00" TIR‘0T 00°TIF0T SINIFNSSASSY TYIOIAS 000-2L9-000-%
L 6% GLTEST 02070 GZ°IST 00°%0g 00" v0E TACDNI LSTIRINT 000~#98-000~%
000 34

Sanusa

anod INTYH TIVEL 919 - $0T PU

qEsn (REONEY) WION (YOHEA) "ONT (REONEY) IDI0N IEOINE QHANTNY LEDANH NOIIZIMOSHO AETHAN

1209 % HONYTYE TZ/TE/CT HINOH 1202/1E/2T Z2z-1202 TYNIDTEC
FTEVIIYAY ¥0Z AIIAILIOV FONYIYE CEX 22~1202

TZ0Z/1E/2T ONIONE QOT¥Hd dmp esoyd

HIGHHT I

9z7/6 iebed JTHSNMOL S04 ¥Od I¥0d@y TIQLIANIIXE aNY MOANIATL Wd ¥5:2T 2208/50/



00°00T £8°PLZT Z9°E1IL (€8°%T271) 000 00°0 STAALIANIIXE 3 SHANHATY 0 LEN

69789 £9°695°T 8€7LET LET0ET'T goTo08’e 00 008°E SHIALIANIINE TYIOL
ZL 9z Sy FeL’T 00°0%6 PEUSIQ'T poroog’e 00 008°¢E SEONTATY TEIOL
IINIVH FATSI SWYITIIM - S0T puld

69788 £9°695°T 8E"LET LETQET'T 0o008‘e 00008 ’‘e STENLIANNEXE TYION

69788 £9°695°T BE"LEZ Lgrogz’e 60-008°€E 00°008°¢E goo 3deg TE3OL

(aToRdls] 000 000 00°0 000 (a]oRdls] WHASNTIL 000-666-000~-502

00 00T (9G°FG8) 8E"LET 9¢° %58 Qo0 00" 0 SOOAENVTIIEADSIH 000-566-000-502

TZ°9€ 61 PeV’E 000 18°GLE'T 00°0D08°E 00-008°€ TIVAM/ SHONINEIINTYR 000-0£6—-000-50%

. pog adeg

saanyTpusdxd

ZL'ST 9% %8L°Z 00056 PG STO T Q0" 008°E 00-008’‘€ SHANSATY TYIOI

2L°92 9% F¥8L'T 000856 ¥GUSTOT 00'008°€E 00-008°€E ) 0og 3deg T®3o]

000 00°0 oo g 00°0 000 Q0" 0 SHAISNTIL 000-669-000-501

00°62 00°068°¢ 00" 056 00°0%6 00°008°¢ Qo-008°¢€ SINIWSSESSY TYIDHEAS 000-2L9-~000-§02

00°00T  ({$5°S9) 000 559 0070 00°0 AWOONI LSTIHLINT 000-599~000-507

000 3dsc

SINIBDADY

INTYH FATII SHYITIIM — S0T PUTL

azEsn (HEONEY) WRHMCN {(AOFEd) WONI (HOONTY) WECH IE90NE TEQNIRY 139409 NOIIATEDSHA AITANN T
Ioad 3 FONYTYE 12/TE/2T HINOH TZ0Z/1E/28T ZZ-1202 TYNIDITIO

HTEYITYAY ¥Od ALIALIOY TONYIVE dIA ZZ-120¢
120Z/16/2T ONIANE QOI¥Ed dmy 2508 I

Azt R
9z/0T ebed JTHSNMOI ESCM ¥WOZ I90dmd TINLIANIAXE ANY EANIAT Wd ¥S:ZT 2202/60/T



LB 67 (Z€ 66% 60T} 88°0S ze-ggr’se {(0O"¥TE 78} {00 "#TE'78) STEALTANEIXE » SHONIAHY IC LED
G6°E 00"€96°vLE 600 {(00-LED’SE) 00"8Z6 678 00°9z6'6¥8 SHANLTANIEXE TELO!
200 89 E9P 'CoL 88° 0% TE BT 00" ET9'6IL 00°218'69L SEANIATY TELO
IONNE EEIA - 907 PURS
{g6-2) Q0"£96°%L8 000 (00" LED'ST) 00"976‘6¥8 .Q0°%Z6'678 STINLIANEIXS THLO:
(56°¢) G0"€967FL8 0070 (00" LED'ST) 00°9Z6 7678 00°9¢67'6%8 000 3dsa TE3O
00 00T 00000 ‘0SY 00°0 (00-000'0%T} 000 octo TEASNTLL 000-666-000-90
000 000 0070 00° e op-o 0070 AYILAC THYIIFYD 000-0L6-000~90:
00 ¢ 000 oo Co'o 00°0 000 NOTIZIASIMINGD TYOIGER DSIK 000-L56~000-90:
000 0ot o 000 00" ¢ 000 0070 MOVGEOIVHD XYL 000-9%6-000-20
0o 0 000 000 Qoo 00" 0 [Jehdo; £ NOTIYL$-SRCINYITEDSIH T00-566-000-90
000 0g"o Q0" 0 oc-o 000 0o SROENYITIISIH 000-656-000-90
000 0070 co"o 00°0 0o 00 0 FONYNILNIVH QNY 9I¥dTs 000-0E6-000-90
00°0% 00 €96 2% 000 00 £96°'FER 00°926 7678 00°926 ‘678 NOIIAGTELNOD $IO0N 000-208-000-90
00°0 000 000 0o o oo o 0o o SHIIEA0S 000-92L-000-90
6o o 000 000 (sToRllo] 000 0070 ASNHIKE TEYOICHER/YOIH 000~8TL-000~20
0070 0o 00°0 (oTolls] oo e 00*0 SEOIAMES TYNOSHEI 000-20L-000-50
gon 3de
gaanlTpuadx
2070 89 E£9F‘G9L 88°0% ZET 8T 00°2T27G69L 00°ZT2 6oL SENNIATE THIO
zZ0°0 89°E9FG9L 88°0% ZETBYT 00" ET12°69L 00" ZT9°GoL 000 3deg TR0
000 0O LESLET 0070 oo Q0" LPS/LET 00" LFSLET SEEISNTLL 000-669-000-90
00°0 000 geto 00°0 goe 000 £ NOILYLS-REquns T00-589-000-9¢C
g0 0 000 000 00" 0 000 0oto SLAIEOTS X¥EaANnNs 000-589-000-9C
Ze8¥T  (ZE°8F) 88706 ZET8FT 00°00T 00"00T HHOONI ISHIEINI 000~792-000~5C
000 000 00°¢ 00°0 000 000 XYL AIGEd0Ed TYNOSHEd dIVANA 000-02F-000~9C
00°0 007596 ‘.29 oo g 00°0 00°596‘LZ9 00°596 1429 SNOILOETTOD X¥I INIIIND 000-01H-000-9¢
000 3ds
SBNUIAT
aNad ENIE - 90Z pPu
AASn (FEONEY) WEON (JDFA) ¥WOMI (REONEY) WEON LE90nd IEANARY Lanand NOILLdI¥DSHT WALHAR

I9ad % ADNETYS 1Z/18/2T HINOHW 1Z0Z/TE/2T (AR A TENISTHC

FTTCTIEAY o4 ALIATLOY HONYTYE JIi rAANAVA
1202/TE/2T ONIGNE QOI¥Ed dmL S50y ¢
HIdgda 3=t

9z/TT :=bea JTHSNMOL HS0¥ ¥0od I1d904dTd MENLIQNEIXE OGNV IONHATS

W4 $5:2T ¢20¢/580/7



00°00T

L8 ZTT V1

(00°89L) (Lg-ez1'vT) [§]o ] g0°Q SEYNIIANIARE ® SHANIATE IO L
PSULE GE"§2T9E 00°896°1 §9°GLLTT 00°000 788 $0°00078% STMALIANIIXE THLO
BT ET ZTTLPEQS 00002t 8L 259 L 00t00078s o 000’‘es SHANZATE TELO:
aMnd ANEIARED - 607 PUL
ST LE SE*FZTI9E 008961 §9°gLL TE 0ot000’‘es 00t ooo’es STIALIANEIKE TEIO
G LE T A1 00°896°T §9°GLLTT 00000 8% 00000788 000 z3deg Te30
000 00°0 00" 0 00 0 00" 0 000 HIASNEIL 000-666—-000-60
LE TV 0o 0LT 0T 00" 0 00 088'%T 00°0007GE 00" 000°G¢E AYIIAO TYLILED 000-0LE-000-60
00" 0 00 g00’E 000 000 Q0tQo0’‘e 00°000°‘E ESNIIXE OSIH 000-556-000-60
08- L2 06°668°Z 0070 0T %0T°T 00°000°F% 00°000'¥ SYIYdEY ENOLS HAWHED 100-0£6-000-60
Ly LE 00°0BE‘S 00°8%8°T 00°029’S 00°0007ST 00°0007ST FONYNIINIEH 000-0£6-000-60
00°00T (8- TZY) 0070 66-TZE 0070 000 ONISTINIAUY TYOHT 000-006-000~60
000 0090 0070 000 000 00 SENG 000~0E8-000-60
00°0 000 0ot e 00" ¢ 000 D00 SEOTANES TYALOYIINOD 000-T08~000-60
0070 00 000°T 0o o 0070 0o 000°T 00" 000°T SEITddns 000-32L-000-6C
800 0G°0 000 ogto 000 go'o SESNIIYNE CHSINGAIHY 000-TZL—-000-6C
000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 ASNEEKE EETOICEN/¥OId 000~GTL—000~6C
000 0070 00" Q 00°90 000 00°0 SAOIAEES 0% 0-Z0L-000-6C
Qoo 000 00" 0 0o 0 0070 00°0 NOIXES LNVLSISSY 0EC-20L-000-6C
0070 o o 000 00°¢C 000 0o 0 NOIXIS 0Z0~20L-000-6C
000 2ds

gaanjTpusds

61°¢T ZTTLYE0S 00" 00Z’T BLEZ59 L 00°000°8% 00° 000786 SEANEAHT TYIC
61°ET ZETLFPE'OS 00°00z’T 8L°2G9 L 0000088 00°000 8% 000 3d=g TBH
00" 0 00" 0LE’ES 000 0ot o 00" 0LE’ES BOT0LE’ES SHAISNTIL 000-669—000~6!
00-5ZZ  {00°082’7) 00°0 0070522 007 000°T 00T 000°T SILATEDTE XUANOS 000-589-000-6!
Lz'6 zeLE 00°0 BL"Z 00'0E 00°0E HROINT LSEEIINI 000-%939-000-6
0070 0079 0070 00°0 000 000 SEDTAYES 600-9%9-000-6
000 000 000 00°0 00" 0 00°0 S HEIASNYEl 10T 000-595-000~6
00°5eT  (00°0TZ) 007 08T 00°018 00°009 00009 INTRMOANT/ $EIYS 10T 000-%¥9-000-6
DO"EST  {(00'065'T) 00°020°T 00"065°'F 007 000°s 007000t SETYS LO0T 000-£¥9-000~6
goto 000 000 00" 0 co-o 0ot o HATIVELS IRTHAY-SHEL 000-809-000-6
goo ad

SENUDA

GROZ FNIIENED - 60T PU

casn {FHONGY) FEON (MDECG) WONI {FHONEY) FHON 1E9I0d CHANERY IEoand NOTJLdI¥05Ed FEERAN

Iogd % FONETYH 12/1€/ZT HINOW TZ0E/TE/2CT zz-1z202 TYNISTNC
ATEVIIVAY WOI ALIAIIOY HONYTYE QLA 2z-1202
170Z/TE/2T SNIANZ QOT¥Ed dmp @s0y :
ATIEIE IS
9z/21 :ebeg JIHSHNMOL ESOE o4 IM0d™y TEAIIONHINH ONVY AONEATE

Wd ¥9:2T 2TCZ/S0/



00°00T 95 FGE 29292 (95°75E) 000 000 STINLTANSIXE 3 SRONZATE 0 LEN
8- 8¢ PETCPECT 8€°LET 98GR 0o 00z’e 00"00Z°2 SMINLIUNAZKT TYIOT
£L°22 00°00L°T 00°006% Q0°00¢s 000022 00°00z'2 SHUANTATY THIOL

1ONAT FONYNEINIYH TATMI AYMITLILO —~ 02T PU

78" 8¢ ProSvE’T BETLET SC pGEE oo-oge’‘e 06°002°2 SHMALIANAIYE TEIOd

¥RT8E FPUCEE’T g8E"LET 95 ¥58 00°00E°¢Z 00°00g°¢ 000 3deg TR3IOJ

(a]oRlls] 0ot 0 000 0070 000 g0 S TH-SYTISHYIL 000-666—-000~0%2:

00°00T (9G6°%58) 8E"LET 96° 758 00°0 00°0 SNOANYTTIEDS IH 000-566-000-02¢

000 00tgoe’e 000 0o-¢ go'gog’e 00-00g’e FTONYNHINIYR INY SEI¥aRy 000-0£6-000-0E:

000 adac

saangTpusd

€L 2T 00 00L T 00°00% 00 00¢ 00 002’2 00°002°2 SEANIATT THIO

EL'TT 00700L'T 00°00S 00°00§ 00°002°2 00°002°'Z 000 3deq TE3Q

00 g 000 g0 ¢ 0070 00°0 0070 SHEASNTAL 000-669-~000-0T

£L°2C 00-00L’T £0ro0s 007008 0o 00Z’e 00-g0z’z SINIHSSHSSY TYIDZEAS 000-2L9-000~08

000 ey oo oo 00°0 co-o FHOOMI ISHEHINT 000-599-000-02

poo 3de

SeNUIAD

ONAd EONYNIINIVA JATSMC X¥MITIIC - 0TF PUn

azsn (FEONHY) HEON (¥0FQ) ¥ONI (JICKEY) FHOK IE9and CHONTRY LESINT NOTIILITEISEQ FATHON 1T
1909 % TONYIEE TZ/TE/2T HINOW TZ0Z/TE/2T AR WAV TYNIDINO :

TIEYIIYAY YOod ALIALLOY FONYTIYE CQIA zz-1z0g
120Z/1S/2T ONIANE AOI¥Ed dml 950¥ :H

¥IggEq :I9s
9z/cT :3bea ATHSNMOL ISC¥ ¥0Z IL¥0dEd HENLIANTIXE ONY EONIAR WA 75721 ZTEOT/SO/T



-

00°00T Q0" FIT'¥ (007683 ¢) (00-%TT’'¥) 000 00°0 STINLTONEAXE ¥ SHONEATY JO0 IIN
T1°66 0F b8 00°686°¢E 08°5TF ‘6 00°006 ‘6 00" 006’6 SENLTANTEXE TYIOL
T8°5§ 0F 86TV 00 00E 09°T0E’S 00°005°6 0000576 SEANZATE TYIOL
19900 - §hz pund
11766 0% "8 00°686°¢E 08 5TF‘6 00°00G'6 0000576 STANLIANEGRHE TYIOL
11 66 0778 00686 °¢E 09°6TF’6 000056 00°00S°6 000 3d2Q Tel0l
0T o 0070 000 00" 0 000 000 WAISNTIL 000-866-000-5%2
000 000 0070 000 0070 000 INFHAINDE TELL 000-0LE-000-GFZ
00" 0 00" 0 0070 000 po-o 00" 0 SINTHAAOUART NOIIVEIOT/ Sunivd T00-0E£6-000-5%7
§8°ZZT  {0Q-68E’T) 00°6GE’E Q0TESE’L 00° 00079 00°000°9 VIV4EY FWOE SONIW 000-0£6-000-5¥%2
00°00T (097921} Q00 09°8¢1 oot o 000 ONTHSITENS QMY ONILNIHNd 000-006-000~GH2
FL°GG 00°0LE'T Q07 0£9 00 0E6 T 00" 008°E 00°005°¢ SALIAYNHS D0ITd0d 000-E08-000~5F2
00°0 00" 0 0o o 0070 0c'o 060 SEETVIVE THHAIOHIHOEY TAOHTE 000-208-000-6%2
000 0070 00" 0 000 00°0 000 NOTIVELS INIHAY 000-02L-000-5%7
Q00 2dsC
saan3Tpusdxs
18°65 07 86T'¥% Q0- o0 09°T0E‘S 00" 005°6 00° 006’8 SEANTAM TYIO]
T8-S5 OF-86T7F% 00°00€ 09" T0E’S 00" 005’6 00" 0058 000 adea Te30]
000 00" ¢ 0070 co"0 00°0 00" 0 HEASHYIL 000-662-000-GF¢
gotoor (0671 000 06°1 oo 00°0 SONAGTAIQ 3 ISSEEINT 000-799~000-5F:
LGS 0" 0062°% 00°00€ 0L 66Z7°G 00" 008’6 000056 ATLNNOO~$ LA IRDTI 000-885-000-5F:
000 1ds
SONUILR
9EA0 - ShZ PUm
agsn {FIONEY) WEON (90Ed) ¥ONI {(FHONEY) FION TADG0Y CHANTNY LEoang NOILATEDSHET EETHAR T
odag % FONYTYL 1Z/TE/2T HINOH TeZ0C/Te/2T ZZ-120¢ TERISTHO
ATEYITYAY ¥0d AIIAIIOY HONYTYE OTA ZT-1202

9z/%T :abeg

dIHSNMOL "SCdE ¥0d LH0dEd MENLIANESXE INV HONIAEY

TE0C/TE/CT ONIANH JOIYEd

dmy 850y g
EIdgEg :IeSs)

Wd $$:2T ZZ0¢/S0/T



00°0

00°0 00" 0 000 Qo°a 00'0 STENLIANZAXE ® SEANIATY I0 IE
00 0 00°0 000 0070 000 000 STUALIUNIEKE TYLO
000 0070 0070 oo o 000 Co0 SEONZATE THLO
13N - L¥Z pun
0070 000 00" 0 oo 000 000 STINLIANIAXT TELO
o]}/ 000 00°0 00" 0 0070 000 goo 3dsg T=IC
000 000 00°0 00" 0 £oo 00" G ALNACD O SQEIIOWd ETYS dSH TO0-EE6-000-LF
00°0 00°0 0070 000 0070 000 LNEHAYd NMOT ~ dSN T00-TES-000—L3
080 000 co"0 [oRe} 000 00°0 NOIIVIITIGOVETY — 45N TO0-TE6-000-LE
000 00°0 00" 0 000 000 00°0 NOIIITOWEG IOHrodd - JsN T00-0E56-000-LF
00°0 000 0070 00" 0 000 0070 HENAIXA EOVATIN dSN 000-098-000-L3
600 000 060 0070 00°0 00°0 ABIVTES INVED — SHSNIAXE 000-008-000-L1
000 000 000 00" o 000 060 LNIRNTI I L0 000~8TL-000—L1
000 000 0070 000 0070 0070 SIXYL TIOEAYd C00-5TL-000~L]
00°0 0070 00" 0 00°0 Q00 000 FONWIOSNI HITYEH 45N 000-F0L-D00-LI
Q0o 00°0 000 000 D0°0 00°0 dSN - SHESUYM 000~20L-0D0~Li
000 34

seaniTpuad:

000 GO0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 SHANTATY THIC
G070 000 Q00 00" 0 000 000 000 3dsg TR
000 000 000 00" 0 000 00°0 EHOONI ISTIEINI 000-¥99-000-L
oo coo 00" 0 0o o 00°0 0070 SETYS HSNOH 000-685-000-L
000 0070 000 000 000 0070 SINIHHSYNGATEY LNYED - 48K 000-88%-000—-1
000 34

SeNUA

g8 - L¥Z PU

adsn (FEOREY) {(¥oda) NI (FMONTY) WEON LES00g JEONENY  1EDAnd NOTIIIIEISEC YATRAN

I5ag & HONYTYS TZ/TE/2T HINOR  TZ0Z/TE/2T ze-1202 TYNIHINO
TITTTIYAY ¥0d ALIATLIOW HINYIVE QIZ ZZ-1202

TZ0g/TE/ZT SNIANZ qOI¥d dml 9s0¥

H1gdmg 19

9z/81 JTHSHMOL AS0¥ ¥04 IM0d¥y MMNEIGNEIXE ONY HONIAHT WA $¢:2T ZZ0Z/S0/



T6° %5 00-Z2L'vT S5 6EY S 00-8LE’'SE 00°00G°ES 00 00S’€ES STINLIUNEAXT TEIOL
L2 €9 £ 0F6 52 00 L9E’OT LG 65T ST 00 00%F ' TL 007007 TL STONSATE TEIOL
IORAS NOILOEESRI ONIGIINE - 6FZ PUNE
T6° %G 00°221°v¢ G5 6hT 'S 00 8LE ‘8T 00" 005°€S 00*0087€S SMINLICNEAKE TYIOL
16° %5 00°2TT9e GGBFF S 00°8LE‘ET 00006 ‘ES 00" 005 ‘ES 1.e 2deg TR3IOL
00 0070 00°0 000 0070 0o 0 SHEI SNYLL 000-666-TLE-EFT
g0°0 oo oo 00° ¢ 000 000 ASNIAKT SAOENYTIIOSIN 000-5%6~TLE-6BFE
000 000 00°0 000 600 00" 0 SINTRESUNARIMI NOILJT¥osHdd 000-5TE-TLE-6FE
00°0 000 Q00 0¢-0 0070 000 HONYMOTTY ESVITIN 000-098~TLE-EFT
000 00°0 000 Q00 00°0Q 000 SANCHIITHL 000-058-TLE-6FZ
000 go ¢ 0070 6o 0 00°90 000 SHOTIATEOS9AS/SONI LT/ SANd 000-0£B-TLE~EFEZ
G926 00 F88'T 0§ €%9 00°90T°‘2 00 000°% 00°000°F FSNAAXE QYEHEEAQ H)OILIO 000=0Z8-TLE~BRT
69°6% GETQID‘E S8 TPI’T G9°186°Z 00 0o0’e 0600079 HYOILOEASNI ONIHNNT 000~£08-TLE~6FT
0B8'GY 08 L6Z 0T 09°08%°¢C 08 20L'S 00" 000’6T 00 000°6T WOIOEASNI TYOTHLOETE 000~Z08-TLE~ETE
000 000 GO0 000 000 060 SONILETK HEHIO Z00-108-TLE-6VE
08°2% 00°0067G 0o ooE’‘e 0000979 0000621 00°0067ZT INEDYRYN LIRG¥d TO00-TO0B-TLE-6FZ
00°00T {00646} 00°SLE 00°GL6 oToRlls} 2070 SEOIANES TYALOYEINOD 000-T08-TLE-6%Z
000 000 000 0o 0 000 000 FONTIKE ONITIYW/EOYLSOd 000-62L~TLE-BFT
co o 000 060 (oTolls] olendv} 000 SEITIAns 006-92L~TLE-6FZ
000 Q00 000 00°0 000 000 SESNIIRE CHSEOGHITT 000-TZL-TLE-6FT
(oToRdlv] 000 000 000 00°Q 000 STXYL INAWAOTANIND 000-6TL-TLE-GTE
00 0 000 000 GO0 000 G0 0 NOIINETIZINOD dMI/INTHTE LT 0D0-BTL-TLE~EFT
00°0 oo 000 0ot o 0ot 0 000 ASNHAKET TIYIICEH/ YL 000-STL-TLE-BFT
0o o 000 oe-o 000 00°0 0o-o SEOYM TYOTEATI 000-Z0L~TLE-GFT
0000t (¢g-zee’ed ERE AR GG ZEEE 00°0 000 MOLOFISNT THOTNYHOHER T00-TO0L-TLE-6FT
00°6€ 00°0ZE’L 00°58% 00083 ‘% 00 000721 Q000021 TYDINYHOEH/HOLOTdSNI DNIQTINY 000-TOL-TLE-EFE
TLE 3d=a
saxnaTpusdxd
LY ES £F 0¥6'SE 007 L9E'DT LG BET ST 007 00% “TL 00" 00F“TL SEAREATY TYIOL
$5E9 00°020°92 DOCL9E 0T 00°08E'SY 00°00%TL 00°00%‘TL TLE 3da2Q TRICL
00°0 00" 0 000 00°0 000 060 SHHASNTIL 000~669-TLE-BFE
000 000 0070 000 0070 00°0 FHOONI LSFTIEINT 000-799-TLE-6FC
86°EF 00°E0¥’8 00°65T°¢ 00" LES'S 00000 "GT 00° 0007671 SIIHEEd YO INYHOER 050-9LF-TLE-EFT
00°0 co'o 000 000 0070 0070 : SITHEE TTHEM SHO-0LT-TLE-6FZ
LG EB 00°98¢ 00 LFL'E O FIB‘S 00" 000’e 00°000°% SIINEEd ONISWRNTE 0F0-9LF~TLE-6TZ
LLT9% 00" ZFZ‘ZT 00°625'2 00°85L°0T £0°C00 ‘ez 00° 000t SLIMEHd TYIITELOTTH 0E0-9LY~TLE-BFT
05722 00°SLZ'T 00°56% 00-seT’2 00" 00F‘E 00'00% ‘e METATE NYId TZ0-9Ly-TLE-6FE
£5°78 00°FTLE 00°SP0'F 00°98Z70¢ 00000 00°000°'%C SILIWEId DNIQTIING 0Z0-9LP-TLE-BTE
TLE 3daC
00°00T  (LG*6L} 00" 0 LG 6L Qo g 000 ooc adag Te3o]
00°00T  {LG§°6L) 0070 LG 6L 000 0070 SONFIIAIO ¥ LSTEHINT 000-%99~000-6%¢
000 3daC
SITUIADY
INAE NOTIIOFEASNT ONIQTION — 67 DUm
agsn {(FRACNEY) REON (90%d) ¥WONI (JIONTY) IRON LEoHund JEaNIRY IEDang NOIIdI¥0O8ad WAUHAN T
IOaE & HONETIYE TZ/TE/ZT HINOKH TE02/TE/2T ZE-120¢ TYNIDTEC
ATECTIVAY ¥od ALIALLOY HONYTYE QIX ZT-1208

9¢/91 :=Beag

dIHSNMOL AS0Y ¥Od I¥0d¥d HANLIANHIXH dNY HONIATE

TZ0E/TE/2T SONIONT JOI¥Ed

dm] 2S00y €l
TIgEHC 1 IBS]

Wd $5:2T 220e8/G80/Ti



gMINLIANHEXE ¥ SENNIATE IO &

868 €7 8T8’ L ¥ LT® LS T80'ST 00°006°LT 00006 ‘LT
aNOd MOIIDIEASNI 9ONIQTIING - 6%C pur
qaasn {FEONEY ) WE0N {(¥0ET) YWONI {FEONEY) WJON IEoand JEANTENY LHA9aNg NMOILIIYISHd MHIWNON ©
Iadg % AONYTYY TZ/TE/2T HINOH T202/18/2T z2Z-120¢ TENISTEC
MTIYTIVAY HOE ALIATIIOW HONTIVE LA ZZ-120¢
12z0Z/TE/2T ONIONT QOTUH& dmy o8O 3¢
TEEEG IS
9z/LT rabeg IIHNSNMOL ASOY ¥OE Id0d®Y DANLIANIIXH INY HOANEAEY WA ¥S:2T 2Z0¢/60/7



LL"86 {Lg 00T} 0¢- 0 (£1°26078) (00-£6178) (ootes1’'8) STANLTANEEYXE 3 SHRONTAR A0 LAN
LE'BS 00"§SF 9T 0o o 00°5%0°%2 00°0060F 00006 0¥ STINLIANIIXE TYLOI
BE"6Y €I 78791 oo L8 7586751 00-LDE’ZE 00" LOE’ZE SHANTATI TYLOL
aNad 9 % d - §6Z PUNS
LE"BS 00 GS% ‘9T 000 0O S¥0 ¥E 0o 00s oY 007005 0% SEINLIONTAXHE TELOS
11709 00" 556 ‘ST 000 00" S¥0°FT 00°000°0% 00° 000 0F g6L adeg Te3o;
11709 007656 ST 000 00" S¥C'¥E 007 000°0F 000000V SHSVHOINd ININITIADE DHd GO0-GLE-E6L-GT
006G 0070 0ot Q 00" o 000 00°0 SHATAGES TENLOTIINOD C00-T08-E6L-GS
00°0 0o 0 000 00" ¢ 0070 0070 §EITIINS DEd 000-LZL~E6L-GG.
000 o 0 000 00° 0 000 000 SUSNEIXE dISINgRIHNd 000-1ZL-E£6L-%F
g6l ada

000 00°00% 0070 000 Q0°00% 00°00§ 000 3dag TEI0
000 00°0 00790 0o-o 00°0 00°0 FOYYHD LHANIINDE DHd 000~858-000-G%
0670 00" 0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 SNITIVH/ID¥IS0d 000-62L-000-86
0070 o0 0070 00" 0 000 000 NOIINETIINGD IEY WEXQOTINI 000-8TL-000-55
goto 000 000 (sToRlo] 000 000 NOTINETIINGD dML QER/Y¥OId 000-STL-000-S5
000 000 00" 0 000 000 000 ASNASRKE FONTEOSNT HITYSH 000-%0L-000~58
ocTo 00° 006G 00" 0 00" 0 Q0- 009 00°00¢g STOYM-MOITALS INIKAY HTT19Y0 000-Z0L-000~GE
poo ads

saxnyTpuady

8E° 6 ET"7SE’ST 00°0 LB E56 75T 00" L0E'2E 00" LOE'ZE SHARAATT TYIC
8E°6¥ ET " PGE’'DT 000 L8°266°GT potLog’ze 00°Log’EE 006 3dea TEIC
000 0070 oo G0 0 0070 00" 0 (NI) SYHEASNYEL 000-669~000-5¢
91" 08 6E°00L7ST 000 19°66L°GT 00°00%"TE 00" 005 1€ SIATHOHE DEd 000-~£L99-000-5¢
56°8T ¥iES9 Q00 92" €8T 007408 co-L0g SUNECIAIQ/ LETIHINT 000-%29-000-5¢
000 ads

SETIUIL!

anad 9 9 4 - §G6Z Pu

aasn (RIONTY) WEON (MoEQ) WONI (REONEY) WEON IE9dng QEANERY 1#9d0d NOIIJT¥OSHa UHERAN

oad % FONYTYL 12/TE/ZT HINOW TzZ0Z/1E/21 Z2-1202 TYNISITEG
FTHYTIVAY ¥0d AIIAILOV HONVIVE CQLX Z27-1202

T20Z/18/2T ONIONE QOTYHEZ dni 2S0Y

HIgdEg (Ie

9z/81 :ebeg

FTHSNMOL HESOYW €04 LY0dTY TINITANEIXE QNY ZONHARY

Wd BS:ZT 2Z0Z/G0/



428"

0T BEZ’ST

500 06" €% 00 Z0E'ST 007 Z0E‘ST SIANITONEXE # SEANEAMI A0 L
0070 000 0o"o 00° 0 C0°0 £0°0 SEYNIIANZAXE THI0]
A 0T 8£2 ‘ST 0060 06°E9 00208 78T 00" Z20E’ST SEANFATY TEIO:

TONQE TEQIONLSVEINI - 20% PUm

00" 0 000 0060 000 000 080 STENLIANEIRT TELO:
000 00°0 000 000 600 0070 000 3daq FEIC
060 0070 00°0 Q00 000 00°0 YRISNTIL 000-666-000-20
000 600 0o 0 000 0070 00°0 INERAYS ISEITINT 000-566-000-20
0070 000 000 00°0 00°0 500 INTHAYd TE4IONTHEd 000-T66-000~20
000 0070 00 0 0070 000 £0'0 SNOENYTIEDS IR/ ATILO0 TYLIYD Z00~0L6-000-20
00°0 0c'o 00°0 000 00°0 000 ALEAYS DITA0d/AWITN0 TYLIdYD T00-0L6-000-20
00 0 00" 0 000 0070 000 000 AN ¥ 90Td/AYIING TYIILED C00-0LE-000-20
000 000 000 0o o D00 00°0 SNOTNYITIDISIH 000-556-000-20
00" o 000 000 000 0070 0o 0 STINLIANEIRA LO¥ WODETEE 000-0£6-000-20
000 000 000 00-0 600 [oJe R} SAHTAMES TYALIVILNOD 000-T08-000-2C
000 0070 000 000 00°0 000 SEINAANS 000-9ZL-000-20
goe ade

saIn3Tpuads

FA R 01" 8EZ’ST 00°0 06°£9 00'goe’et 00°208’ST SANNIATI TYIC
TP 0 0t gEz seT 000 06°€9 00°20E’ST 00 Z0E’st oo adeq TEIC
£0°0 0060 00°0 000 000 000 SNOENYTIEDS I/ SHEASNYIL Z00~66%-000-2
000 00°0 0070 00°0 000 000 ALEAYS DIT40d/SHELSNTIL T00-669-000-2
060 000 oo 0o o 0070 000 aNY'? ¥ DaTE/SETISNTIL 0D0-669~000-2!
000 00000 ST 00°0 000 00000 ‘ST 00-000 ST SAONTATE IDY WOOETEL 000-ZL9-000-Z
9T 1Z 01'8£C 00°0 06°€9 007 Z0¢ 00°20% LSHARINT 000-%99-000-C!
00°0 00°0 800 0070 0G0 000 HROONT LNYID C00-065-000-2
000 3

SENUIAT

GROE HEOAIOOLSYIANT - 0P PU

assn (WEONEY) FHON (d0EaA) MOMI (WSONEY) WJION IH900d JEANEHY  LE9dng [lehh-Rntrecicial WETHAN

I9ad % TONIVE TE/TESZT HINOW  120Z/TE/TT zz-T1202 TENIDTHO

RIGTIIYAY ¥0OI AIIATIOY HONYTIYE QIR ZZ-120¢Z
TZ0Z/TE/2T ONIONE QOT¥dad dnL 2509
FIgdEq I
gz/e1T ebeg ATHSNMOL TS0 ¥OH L¥0dHd TYQILIANAIXHT ANV EONEATT

Wd GE€:ZT 2Z0T/60/



60 L€ 6609 00°0 19°5¢ 00796 0096 SEMNITONEAXE ® SEONEAWS IO L

000 00" 0 000 00" 0 00°0 900 STMNITANGIXE THI

607 LE 66" 03 00-o T9-ce 0096 0096 SEANIATY T

¥ 3 g - TOL Pul

60 LE 68709 000 19-¢c¢ 00" 96 00796 SEONIATE TEL

60" LE 8£709 00" 0 T¢"S5€ Q086 a0 926 000 adag T3

00" 0 000 00°0 00" 0 co"0 oc 0 SONOL YHHIO - SUEISHNTIL 000-662-000-T

0" LE 6£°09 00" 0 T9°GE 00986 00°96 FHOONI LSHAEINT 000-798~000-T

oco ad

SATIUIL

¥ 3 1 - TOL PU

JHEs0 (FMONTY) REON (¥DHEA) ¥WONI (FHONEY) WION LEDHANE THEANTFY LIDJINE NOILATIDEHT VEIRON
IHdd % HAONYTIYD 12/TE/2T HINOW IZ0Z/TE/CYT ¢2-120¢ TENIOTED
HIEITIAT F0I ALIAILDY HONYTYE ALA 2Z~1202

Tz0Z/1€/2T DNIQNE QOIWES dng esod ¢

HI4aEq 138

9z/0¢ iabeg JIHSNMOL TS0d ¥04 IMOdHY MYALIONIAXE (INY FONEATY

WZ GG:ZT 2Z0E/S0/



SF 08 ¥ 68 Q00 8G°TGE 00" LEY 00" LEY SHINLTANEAXT 5 SHAN®ATY J0 LHN
12°0 50201 00°0 5€ 0 00 €91 00- €91 SENNITANAEXE TYIOL
39°85 L0852 0070 £6°TSE 00009 007009 SEANSARE TYION
ANNE ¥EL — EQL PUn
1270 97291 000 5870 007 €8T 00°€9T SEMNLTANEXE TYIOJ
1270 59°291 00°0 5et0 00°£9T 00°£9T 000 2dsa Te10!
00°0 00°0 8070 000 0070 0070 SYHISNYEL 000-666~000-£0!
12°0 3291 00°0 ce"0 00 €9T 00 €91 SNOENYTTTEOSIH 000-556-000-£0!
g0 2dag
saxngTpusdx:
9985 L0892 0070 £6° 18 60009 00009 SEANEATI TE1O;
99785 L0-8%2 5070 £6-TSE 00009 00009 000 2dea Te3o,
9988 L0-8%2 0070 £6° 1€ 00° 009 00" 009 SANFATAIG 3 LSEEALNT 000-599~000-€0.
nog 2de
SIANUDAT
QNQE X¥I - £0L DU
assn (FEoNTY) (dDEA) {ONI (PRIONSY) WIOH IASang qEAINHRY - I3900d NOTILATIDSHU FALERNON T

1908 & EONVIVE TZ/TE/ZT HINOW  TZ0Z/TE/ZT 22-1202 TENIDTHO

ATEYTIIYAY HCod ALIATIILOW FONYTEE LA 2T-TZ0¢
1702/T€/2T SNIANZ QoI¥dd dmr ®soy id
=TEEEq 1I9S

9z/1% JTHSNMOL FSOY ¥OJ IMOd®¥ TENITANTIXE ONY HONIATH

WA §G:gT 2¢0Z/50/7



99°920°8 £T°gLE’IT §2°506°T {ET"8LF TT) (00 €71 {00-c%T) STINLIANEIXE ¥ SANNIEATE J0 IEN

19798 00°902°2 00 918 00°6LZ T 00°T8% ‘2T 00°T8F ‘9T STANITANTIRE THIOL

ZT LT ETTHS'ET ST ITLT L8"96L7T 00"8EE’9T 00°8££791 SEANIATY TYLIOL

ITOMINOD gEEM ENVI HSIZ ~ FOL puUnd

T9°98 00°902°%2 00918 00" GLZ'PT 00°T8% ‘9T 00" T8F ‘9T SHMNETANAIXT TELOL

19798 0C-9CZ’Z 00°918 00°SLT'¥T 00187 9T 008 ‘9T 000 3d=q TRiON

060 0o e 00°0 oo 00" 0 0070 SYEISNYIL 000-666-000-%04

00°0 00" 08Y 000 00°0 00° 08V 00-08Y SOOENYTTIDSIH 000-5G5-000-¥04

12768 00°9ZL'T 00°9T8 00°SLEPT CO-T00 9T 00" 100791 HONYNIINIYH FAYL 000-0E6-000-F0¢

000 ooto 000 (oToRdls] 00" 0 000 ONTHSITENd-HONYNIINIVH T/4 000~-006-000-F0L

000 3dsg

SaIn TPUSdNE

ZI LT €1 TIPS ET §¢ 12L°T L8 96L’E 00 8EE DT 00" BEEST SHANSANE TELOJ

Z1°LT €T TFG'ET G2 TZL’Z LB 9BL'T 00" 8EE‘2T 00°BEE’DT 000 2dag TE30:

060 0070 oo 000 000 0070 SYEISNYIL 000-665-000-¥0!

T0°LT GLT6LE'ET gz TZL'Z ErAR AR 00" T0079T 00°T0079T SINAHSSHSSY TYIDHAS 000-2L9-000-FC!

¥F" 2T 8£°19¢2 000 Z9°SL 00°LEE 00" LEE HHODONI LSHIEINT 000~%99-000-F0.

060 3¢

SOTUBAD)

TOMINOD OEEM EYYI HSId - FOL PULL

aasn {FIONGY) KON {¥0HEd) YONI (FRIONTY) FRION LE9and CEGNENY IEsang NOILdId053a VETHAN 1
1909 % HINYIYY TZ/TE/ZT HINOW 120Z/TE/CT zZT-1Z0T TENISIFNO
ATEVTITYAY ¥0d AIIAILDY AONVTYE QLA 22-1202

9z/ze  :obea

TC0E/TE/ZT ONIONE JOIYEd
dTHSNMOL #80Y ¥0d IH04HY MINITONHAXE QNY HNANEATY

dml @sog g
AIJGHI - I2E)
WE GS:ZT Z2Z0Z/S0/T



I£°8680°T LO'S8S'TT L6T0S’Z (LD°8G0'TT) 00" LEZG 00" LES SRIAITANIEXE 3 SEANTAUY JO LEN

zZZ2° 09 00°SZF ‘6 00°0 00°59Z°%1 00°06%‘EZ 007069 €2 SHIALTONMIKE TEIOJ

¥EUET LoT0T10'12 L6°1097°2Z £6°90Z2°¢C 00-LIT'FT 00 LTZ'¥e SEANTEASY TELOJ

TN qYS HYHIYEd ENYT - 0L PUNL

ZZ'0% 007627 ‘6 " 0070 00°69Z'FT 00" 069°cZ N0 069°€Z STINLIANEAXE TYIO!

22709 IR=TA ] 0o-o 00°692%1 007069 €T 007069 ‘€2 000 3dea Te3o

000 00069 00" 0 000 00" 069 00" 069 SNOANYTTHDSIH 000-556-000-50

A A 00°SEL’8 00" 0 00°692 %1 00°000’€e 00" 000’ET FONTNF LM TR 000~0£6-000-50.

000 3ds

seanatpuads

¥Z°ET LOT0T0 T L6°T09'T £6790Z°¢c 00" LTIZ ¥E 00" LIZ %2 SEONAAZY TYIO

PEET LOT0T0'TT L6°T09°'2 £6°902°¢ 0otLIZ ve 00 4L1T'E 000 aded TEAO

000 0070 000 000 000 GO0 TFISKYEL 000-669-000~-50

0070 6o ¢ 0070 000 0070 0070 FHOONE SEHLO 000-089-000-50

T€ 1T £0°86E°0¢ L6°T097°2 L6 T09'Z DO-0C0‘ET 00000 ‘ET SINIWNSSESSY TYIDHAS D0G-2L9-000-50

TL 6% 70219 00°0 8609 00°LTZ'T 00" LTZ’T FHOINT ISEHENT 000-¥98-000-50

0pQ 3de

SOANIUDAT

aNnd d¥Ss 9yREvdad YY1 - gOL Pur

aasn (FIONTY) WION (90Ed) ¥ONI [WEONEY) WEON IEDANT CHANTHY Idoa0d NOIZLATEDSHA HEGHON 1
i=ad % ADNETEL T&/TE/ZT HINOR TZ0Z/TE/ 2T ZZ-T1202 TYNISDTEO

ATITIIEAY ¥0Z ALIAILOY FONYIVE OLA Z2Z-1202

gz/sz :ebeg

T20Z/TE/E1 ONICGNE qOIv¥dEd

JIHSNMOI ESOY ¥0d I1¥0dTE TIALIANEAXE ONY FONIATY

dm], 2509 :¢
AIEgHEq :XoE

W GS:ZT Z2T08/G0/T



66" 7S¢

(887 L9€'F)

287690711 8g-LZL’s 00°098 00" 026 SHINLIANAIXE 3 SEANIAYE IO IE
0g° Tz TL 696 7ES 00 00G°L 62 86% T 007890789 00°850789 SMANLIANEIXE THIO
TL 8T £8°T0C 6% 28769581 L1°9¢8's1 00820769 00°820769 SEANEATL TELO

tANNA ENYT 0DISdIL - LOL punm

0E" T2 TL 696G ES 00°005°L 52 867 ‘BT 00290789 007890789 SHMINIIANHIRT THIO

0g"1C TL°69G87€ES 00 00s‘L 62 86V 'TT 00°820789 00-890'89 000 3deg TE3O

000 0070 000 00" 0 00°0 000 SURISNYUL 000~-666—-000-L0

6122 LOT6097T 000 £6°856% Qo-een’‘e g0-890’z SNOANY'TTIIS TH 000-856-000=L0

LT 12 97096 18 00°006°L 9€°6E0°FT a0 000’99 00°00099 EONYNIINTYR F¥¥T 00rSdIlL 000-0E6-000~L]

00 ads

s=zInaTpuads

ZL" 82 £8°10Z 6% 287595781 LT 92861 00820769 00" 820769 SEINEANY TYIC

Z.°82 £8°10Z 6% 787696 ‘8T LT 928761 00°820 769 00°8Z0‘63 poo 3dea TwaC

00°0 000 000 00 000 oo SYTISNTIL 000~-669-000=L(

ET"8Z 8T PEV ‘LY 28769581 ZB 596781 00 000798 00° 000799 SINFRSSHSSY TYIDEIS 000~2L3~000-L(

Z9° 1% §9°LBL’T 000 GE£7092°1 00°820°E 00-8zZ0’E HNOONI LSEEEINI 000-799-000-L(

000 3de

SRDNUBAE

aQNOd EYYT 0DISdIL - LOL P

a=gsn {FRHONEY) WMON (g0aq) HONT (IIONEY) FAOK LE9nd QEONTRT Lanqad NOIIdTHOsHd WAGHAN "
1508 % FONYTYE TZ/TE/C2T HINOW T20T/1E/21 2Z-1202 TENTOILAO
FIITIIEAY ¥od ALTAILOY AINYTYE dLA zZ-120%

9z/vz  ebeg

TZ0Z/IE/2T DNIANE dOTEII
ATHSNMOL HS0d ¥OI TE0dEE TINITANHIXH UNY EONZATI

dm] 28509 %
AIdgHEd a9
Wl GG:ZT ZZOZ/S0/T



06°116 LG EQE {oz-sw) (LG £LT) 00°0g 00°0€ STIALTANTEXT 3 SEONFADY ZO0 LAh
68 2T 6T°062°C 0Z°59 18°€2ZE 00" %19 ‘e 00 %182 SEANIIANEIXE TYIO!]
06°T 9L E65°T 00" 02 ¥Z°0¢8 00 FF% ‘e 00 PPe’Z SEANTATY TYLO]
ISIHOTIT SIEONS ATICH - 198 Pung
6ETET E1°082°'2 07769 TR E2E 00 %1972 00°%19°¢ SENAITANEAXE IWLO
6E° 2T 61°062°T 0Z°69 T8 €2E 00" %Is’Z 00" ¥19’Z 000 adsa Teao:
00°0 0070 0oto 0070 00°0 0070 IHISNYIL 000-666-000~T9!
oc-Q 00 9L 000 000 00°9L 00 9L SNOENYTIZOSIH 000-556~000-T19!
8L°21 6L PIEE 02T 59 T8 €2E 00-8£5°2 00" 8ES’E SEILITIILIO 000-026~000-19
000 3da
gaInaTpusdy!
06" T 9.7€65°C 00-0¢2 YET 08 00 %92 00°¥%9°2 SHANTATY TEIO:
06°1 9L7E6G'T 00 0e PZ°086 00°¥¥9°2 00" ¥%9°2 000 1deg TEa0
0070 00°0 000 00" o 0070 000 SHAZSNTIL 000~662-000-T9
6L°0 00°816°C Qc-0z 000z 00"BES’Z 00°8EG‘T SINFHSSHSSY TYINEES 000-~ZL2-000-T9
£49° 82 8L°SL 00" 0 ¥Z°0¢ 00°20T 00-90T HHOONT TSI INT 000~799-000-T9
000 3da
SONUBAD
SIHSTT SWE0HS ATIOH - T98 Pul
aasn (FRIONTY) WMON {(¥03a) ¥ONI ({ICNEY) WHCH 199009 QRONTHT Lasans NOILATHISEd FHEHAN T

isad 3 FEONETYE TE/TE/ 2T HINOW Te0e/ e/ et z2e-1202 TENIDI™NOQ

EIGTIIYAY ¥0od ALIATLOY FONYTIYE LA FAA R Ak
120Z/1€/7T ONIGNT QOI¥Zd dmy °so¥ g
HIGHHEI :I9S

a¢/s¢ rebeyg dIHSNMOL HS0Y ¥0od JE0dT¥ THALIANIAXHE ONY HONHEAEY

Wd §S:TT 220Z/G0/1



LT 8ST ST LGS /GTT (69°699°2Z) (ST LL6'OTE) (00" 08E“GBT) (00-08ESET) STHNETANTIXT ¥ SEONIATE IO Il

08°6¢€ AN Y R AR 0E-008°TOT 89" LLZLOOT 00°6SL/0ES’T 00"6EL'0ES'E SANOd TIV - SHENIIANESXE TYIO;

287 6T LT 85076897 T T9°CET ‘6L £5° 008969 00"6GE’SEEE 00"85E'GEE"E SANQE ITH - SHANZAMI TYILO:

oo e o oo 000 00°0 000 SEENLIANTEXE ¥ SEONIARY A0 IR

0o 0 0G0 000 0G0 60" o 000 SMENLIANIIXT TYLO

goo sToRlv] 000 oo 000 . o]+ 3dlv] SENNEATY TYIO

{SINANISEANI — §98 purm,

0o-o 0070 00°0 00°0 Q00 060 SMINITANEEXT TYIO!

000 0070 GO0 00°0 00°0 0070 00 3deq TE3C

060 8070 co'e 000 00°0 0070 SARd AMOSIATY TO0-8TL-000-59:

’ 000 3da

s3In3TPUadx

0070 0070 00°0 000 00°0 000 SHONHANY TYLO

Co'o 000 000 000 000 co'o o000 3dsag TE3O

00°0 000 0070 000 c0°0 000 SSOI/NIYD U0 TO0=-%99-000~59

000 ade

SINUJLD

SINEWLSEANI — 698 pun

azEsn (FEONEY) KON (408q) ¥oNI (FHONEY) KON II9008 AZANTRY 1000 NOTIATIDSHA WEAHON T
I9ad % HINYTYE 1E/TE/2T HLINOW 120Z/1E/21 Zz-1202 TENIDTEO
AISTIIYAY ¥0d AIIATLIOY AONYIYE OLX ZZ~-TZ0T

T20E/Te/2T ONIONE JOIdEd

9z/9%2 iabea dIHSNMOL E5C0Y ¥OI Id0dFd HEALIANHIXE NV IONHAEY

dmI, 8509 ¥
HIggda xIes
Wd GG:ZT 2202/G60/1



01/05/2022 12:55 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 12/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*kk Bggety *rk
10:-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING—-SWEERP (78,708.69) 368, 094.01
101-000-003-000 ITNVESTMENTS 955, 488.86 957,844.70
101-004-003-001 Cp's 273,108.11 275,991.20
101-006-003-002 CAKLAND COUNTY POOL 853,243.87 304,440.26
10:-000-003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 20,605.75 20,607.45
101-000-004-000 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120.00 12G.00
101-006-004-001 PETTY CASH - GENERAL 100.00 106,00
101-000-018-000 PETTY CASH 0.00 G.00
101-000~01%-000 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS 0.00 .00
101-000~020-000 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU G.00 .00
101-0048-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELING/REAL 0.00 .00
101-000~027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.0C
101-00G-028-000 TAXES RECEIVARLE-DELING/PERS. 0.00 0,00
101-0006-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE G.00 0.00
101-006-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS .00 0.0G
101-00G-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE G.00 0.0¢
101-000-067-000 DUE FROM NSP FUND ¢.00 0.G0
101-000-067-203 DUE FROM LEVELINE DRIVE FUND ¢.00 0.00
101-000-0867-204 DUE TC/FRCOM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE d.00 0,G0
101-000-067-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 3.00 0.40
101-000-0867-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND .00 0.00
101-000-067-208 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND {30,000.00) {30,000.00)
101-000-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELCP 0.0C 0.00
101-000-067-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND 0.0C 0.00
101-000-067-248 DUETO/FROM BLDG INSPECTION EUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND 0.00 0.00
101-006-067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000G-067-701 DUETQO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 1,370.52 1,370.52
101-000-067~703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 1,768.15 1,768.15
101-000-067-704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.G0 : 0.00
101-000-067-705 DUE TQ/FROM ILAKE BRAEMAR 0.C0 0.00
101-00CG-067-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE 60,000,G0 60,000.00
101-000-067-861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 0.00
101-00G-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 212,173.00 0.00
101-00G-078-001 DUE 7O OAKLAND COUNTY 0.00 .00
101-000-078-002 DUE TO/FROM GENESEE COUNTY 0.00 G.00

Total Assets 2,269,269.57 1,960,336.29

*%% Tiabilities ***
101-000-201-000 DEFERRED REVENUE .00 0.00
101-040-202-000 BACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4,37L.60C 24,95
101-040-243-000 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE .06 0.00
10:-000-204-000 WAGES PAYABLE 0.0¢C 0.00
101-000-205-000 ACCRUED LEGAL FEES 0.0C 0.00
101-000-214~000 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-00C1 DUF TO OPEB TRUST FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-249 DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND 0,00 0.00
101-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.G0 8.50
101-000-229-000 FEDERAIL GOVERNMENT 0.060 0.00
101-000-230-000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTICNS 0.00 2,348.06
101-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 G.00
101-000-232-000 FSA 0.00 ¢.00
101-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
101-000-234-C00 GARNISHMENTS 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 4,371.60 2,381.51

*%% [fund Balance **%
101-000-390-00¢ FUND BALANCE 2,259,9865.23 2,259,965.23
1.01-040-388-000 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE 13,481.24 13,481.24

101-000-389-000 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B {8,548.50) (8,548.50)

Total Fund Balance 2,264 ,897.97 2,264,897.97



01/05/2022 12:55 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCWNSHIFE

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 12/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Number Description

Page: 2/22

Current Year
Beg. Balance Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

2,264,897.97

{306,943.19)
1,957,954,78
1,960,336.29




01/05/2022 12:55 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSFE TOWNSHIP Page: 3/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 12/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*%% Pggets Hh*

201-000-601-9000 CASH~-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SaD 3,642.48 3,267.84
201-000-603-000 INVESTMENTS 1,500.00 1,500.00
201-000-026-000 ASSKESSMENTS RECEIVABLE ¢.00 0.00
201-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 : .00

Total Assets 5,142.48 4,767.84

.

x#%% Tiabilities *¥**

201-000~202-0C0 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.0C
201~-000-214-000 DUE T0O/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND .00 .00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% wund Balance *#%*
201-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 5,142.48 5,142.48
Total Fund Balance 5,142 .48 5,142 .48
Beginning Fund Balance 5,142.48
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (374, 64)
Ending Fund Balance 4,767.84

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 4,767.84




01/05/2022 12:55 M
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BATANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 12/31/2021

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

Page!

4/22

GL Number Description Beyg. Balance Balance
*%* Dssets ***

203-000-001-000 CASH~EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 17,695.75 16,641.73
203-000-0043-600 INVESTMENTS 31,500.00 31,500.00
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
203-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 49,195.75 48,141.73

*%% Liabilities ***
203-000-202-0G0 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 175.00 175.00
203-000-214-000 DUE TO/¥ROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
Potal Liabilities 175.00 175,00

*5% Pund Balance *¥*
203-000-320-000 FUND BALANCE 49,020.75 49,020.75
Total Fund Balance 49,020.75 49,020.75
Beginning Fund Balance 49,020.75
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (1,054.02)
Ending Fund Balance 47,966.73
48,141.73

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




01/05/2022 12:55 M BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 5/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 12/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 204 BIG TRALL MAINT FUND
Current Year
GIL, Number Description Beg. Balance . Balance

**% Dgsefs WhF

204-000-001-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE {12,661.31) {11, 604.31}
204-000-0082-000 TO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.0G
204-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 15,000.00 15,000.00
204-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAY FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets ' 2,338.69 3,395.69

*%% Liabilities ***

204-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 48.62 48,62
204-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 48.62 48,62

**% Fund Balance ***

204-000-3%0-000 FUND BALANCE 2,290.07 2,290.07
Total Fund Balance 2,290.07 2,290.07
Beginning Fund Balance 2,250.07
Net of Revenues V& Expenditures 1,057.00
Ending Fund Balance 3,347.07

Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance 3,395.69




01/05/2022 12:55 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 6/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 12/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT
. Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**% Pssetg wHE

205-000-001-00G0 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 4,087.47 2,872.64
205-~000-003-0G0 INVESTMENTS 6,500.00 6,500.00
205-000-026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
205-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FOED 0.00 ¢.00

Total Assets 10,587.47 9,372.64

**% Liabilities ***

205-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00
205~000~-214~-000 DUE TO/FRCM GENERAL FUND ¢.00 0.00
205-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.60
Total Liabilities Q.00 0.00
*+%* Fund Balance ***
205-000-390-008 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 10,587.47 10,587.47
Total Fund Balance 10,587.47 10,587.47
Beginning Fund Balance 10,587.47
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (1,214.83)
Ending Fund Balance ‘ 9,372.64

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 9,372.64




01/05/2022 12:55 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 12/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fand 206 FIRE FOND

Page:

Current Year

T/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
k%% Dssets **¥
206-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 70,232.27 95,336.63
206-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 14,193.84 14,274.80
206-000-003-001 ch's .00 .00
206-000-028~-000 PAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00C
206-000-056~000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.060 0.00
206-000-067~703 DUE FRCOM TAX FUND 0.00 .00
Total Assets 84,426.11 109,611.43
*%% Tiabilities **¥
206-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS FPAYABLE 0.46¢ 0.00
206-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
206-000-2259-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Fund Balance ***
206-000-390-0C0 BALANCE~BEG, OF PERIOD 84,426.11 84,426,711
206-000-391-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 84,426.11 84,426.11
Beginning Fund Balance 84,426.11
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 25,185.32
Ending Fund Balance 109,611.43
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 109,611.43




01/05/2022 12:55 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 8/22
User: DEBBIR Period Ending 12/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
%% Bgsebs Fx¥
209-000-001-C00 CASH-CHECKING (2,925.38) (17,861.03)
209-000-002-010 CASE-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 3,5692.86 4,382.64
209-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,093.05
209-000-056~000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE ¢.00 0.00
Total Assets 30,737.53 16,614.66
**% [jabilities ***
209-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
209-000~214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (30,000.00) (30,000.00)
209-000-228-000 FICA/ STRTE W/H 0.00 0.00
209-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.900
Total Liabilities (30,000.00) {30,000.00)
#%% Pund Balance **%
209-000-390-000 8AL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 60,737.53 60,737.53
Total Fund Balance 60,737.53 60,737.53
Beginning Fund Balance 60,737.53
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures {14,122.87)
Ending Fund Balance 46,614.66
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 16,614.66




01/05/2022 12:55 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: a9/22
User: DEBBLE Period Ending 12/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*k¥ Assets *EF

220-000-G01-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH~CHECKING-SWEEP 2,002.13 1,647.57
220-000-303-000 ’ INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
220-000-026~-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
220-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND . 0.0C 0.00

Total Assets 2,002.13 1,647.57

*%%x Tiabilities ***

220~-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.0C 0.00
220-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**+ Fund Balance **%

220-000-380-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 2,002.13 2,002.13
fotal Fund Balance 2,002.13 2,002.13

Beginning Fund Balance 2,002.13

et of Revenues VS Expenditures (354.56)

1,647.57

Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,647.57




01/05/2022 12:55 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE period Ending 12/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 245 CDBG

Current Year

Page:

10/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Dgsets *FK
245~000~-G01-000 CASH~CHECKING (340.87) (4,454.87)
245-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets (340.87} (4,454.87)
*#%% Tishilities **¥
245-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Potal Liabilities 0.00 0.00
%% Pund Balance ***
245-000-320-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD {340.87) (340.87)
Total Fund Balance (340.87)} (340.87)
Beginning Fund Balance (340.87)
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures {(4,114.00)
Ending Fund Balance {4,454.87)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance (4,454.87)




01/05/2022 12:55 PM BALANCFE. SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 11/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 12/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 247 NSP
Current Year
GL Numbex Description Beg. Balance Balance

**x% Agmebyg *FK

247-000-001-000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 0.00
247-000-002-000C TO RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
247-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS c.00 0.00
247-000-035-000 BCCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 .00
247-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.060
Total Assets 0.00 0.00

**% Ligbilities *¥¥
247-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PRYABLE 8.00 .09
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.0C 0.00
247-000-214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0.00 0.00
247-000-216-000 DUE TO COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%*% pund Balance *%%
247-000~-390-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
0.00

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



01/05/2022 12:55 PM Page: 12/22

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 12/31/2021

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Assets ***

249~000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 104,645.26 120,726.83
249-~000-003-000 INVESTMENTS £.00 0.00
249-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.06
249-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-371-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 .00
Total Assets 104,645.26 120,726.83

k% Lisbilities ***
249-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3,682.00 3,682.00
249-000~-224-000 DUE TO GENFRAIL FUND (AUDITCRS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-002 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITCRS) 0.00 .60
249~000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.060
249-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.0¢ 0.00
249-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
249-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-000-233~000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 3,682.00 3,682.00

*%% pPund Balance ***
249-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 100, 963.26 100,963.26
Total Fund Balance 100,963.26 100,863.26
Beginning Fund Balance 100,963.26
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 16,081,57
fnding Fund Balance 117,044 .83
120,726 .83

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




01/05/2022 12:55 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BATANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 12/31/2021

Fund 255 P E G FUND

Current Year

Page:

13/22

GL Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance
* &k ASSetS * k%
255-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 219,445.18 211,353.05
255-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-0006-019-000 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS g.00 0.00
255-000~035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.0C 0.00
Total Assets 284,550.74 276,458B.61
*%% Tiabilities ***
255-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYARLE 0.0¢ ¢.00
255-000-214-101 DUETO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.6¢ 0.c0
255-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
255-000-22%-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255-000~-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-BETNA ¢.00 0.00¢
255-000-233-0060 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO .00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
#%% Fund Balance ***
255-000-3906-000 FUND BALANCE 284,55CG.74 284,550.74
Total Fund Balance 284 ,550.74 284,550,74
Beginning Fund Balance 284 ,550.,74
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures (8,092.13)
Ending Fund Balance 2'16,458.61
276,458.61

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




01/05/2022 12:55 PM BALANCE SHEET FCR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE period Ending 12/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND

Fage:

Current Yeax

14/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* k& Assets * k&
402-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 90, 459.30 90,523.20
402-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
402~000-035-000 A/R TELECCM ACT FUNDS 0.00 .00
402~-000~035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.0¢C
402-000~067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FOUND 0.00C 0.00
Total Assets 90,459.30 90,523.20
*%% Tizbilities ***
402-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0,00 0.60
402-000-214-000 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.06¢ 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% pund Balance ***
402-000-390~-000 FUND BALANCE 90,459.30 90,459.30
Total Fund Balance 90,459.30 90,459.30
Beginning Fund Balance 90,459,30
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 63.90
Ending Fund Balance 90,523.20
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 90,523.20




01/05/2022 12:55 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCF, SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 12/31/2021

fund 70L T & A

Current Year

Page:

15/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* k¥ ASSetS Rk
701-000-001~000 CASH-CHECKING 45,011.09 44,856,45
701-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
T701-000~035-000 ACCQUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000~-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (370.52) {370.52)
Total Assets 44,640.57 44,485.93
*%% Jiabilities **¥
741-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.C0
701-000-214-080 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND £{102.82) (102.82)
701-000-214~-703 DUE TQ/FROM TAX 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-999 DUE TO OTHER 0.00 0.00
701-000-229-000 FEDERAL SOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000~-230-000 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 8,085.00 7,776.00
701-000~230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE 713,25 (2,519.50)
701-080-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE 234.00 {C.50)
701-000-283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 35,623.87 39,223.87
701-000-283-001 FORMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00C 0.00
Total Liabilities 44 ,567.30 44,377.05
#%% Fund Balance ***
701-000-390~-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING CF PERIOD 13.27 73.21
Total Fund Balance 73.27 73.2%
Beginning Fund Balance 73.27
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 35.61
Ending Fund Balance 108.88
44,485.93

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




01/05/2022 12:55 2M

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 12/31/2021

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Current Year

Page: 16/22

Balance

GL: Number Description Beg. Balance
*** Agsets ***
703~-000-001-000 TAX-CASH CHECKING 1,506.15 907,380.35
703-0086-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-017-500 TRANSFER FUNDS G.00 0.00
703-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL ¢.00 Q.08
703-000~084-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND {2,360.47) (2,360.47)
Total Assets {854.32) 905,019.88
*%% Liabilities ***
703-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 0.00
703-000-214-000 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-101 GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 108, 309.81
703-000-214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.0¢ 1,765.00
703~000-214-203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 5,600.00
703-000-214-204 FISH LAKFE MATNT TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 3,927.73
703-000-214-205 DUE 7O WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 1,71¢.00
703-000-214~-206 FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS 48.23 226,479.5%
703-000-214-220 QTTIWAY RD 0.00 1,000.00
703-000-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-701 DUE TO/FROM AGENCY .00 0.00
703-000-214-704 F/L WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND 0.0C 4,898.25
703-000-214-705 LBAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 12,502.44
703--000-214-707 TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 10.00
703--000-214-910 MISC CUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 .00
703-000-215-G00 TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT .00 2,806.43
703-004~-215-301 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS ¢.00 45,67
703-000~-215-002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS .00 187.35
703-000~-220-000 PIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT .0.00 19,075.87
703-000-221-000 " COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703~000-222-000 OBRKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 2,974.10
703~000-222-010 DCG LICENSES 0.00 0.00
703~000-225-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 5,608.04
783~000-225-010 FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS ¢.00 200,584.88
703-000-225-020 CAKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT ¢.00 1,589.55
703-000-225-030 0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 747.64
703-000-225-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 123,113.58
703-000-225-050 M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS 0.60 90, 900.73
703-000-225-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT 0.00 4,446.65
703-000-225-065 HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY 0.00 23,453.70
703-000-225-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC 0.00 38,962.83
703-000-225-075 7200 AUTHORITY G¢.00 10,729.97
703-000~225-076 ART INSTITUTE .00 21,297.87
703-000~226~000 HOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000~226-G10 FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
103-000-~226-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000~226-030 QCC INTEREST 0.00 c.00
703-000-226-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000~-226-050 M.C.C. INTEREST G.00 0.0C
703-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0,00 0.00
703-000-226-060 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.00 0.00
783-000-226-065 OC OIS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000~230-000 DUE TO OTHERS 0.60 0.00
703-000-275-000 TAX CVERPAYMENTS 0.00 (7,166.75)
Total Liabilities 48,23 905,570.85
«%% pund Balance ***
703-000~390~-0G00 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD {902.55) {902.55)
Total Fund Balangce {902 .55) (902 ,55)
(502.55)

Beginning Fund Balance




01/05/2022 12:55 BM BALANCE, SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIE Period Erding 12/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Page:

Current Year

17/22

GL Number bescription Beg., Balance Balance
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 351.58

Ending Fund Balance (550.987)

905,019.88

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




01/05/2022 12:55 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 18/22
Usex: DEBBIE period Ending 12/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp
rund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL
Current Year
L Number Description Reg. Balance Balance

**% Asgefs ***

704~000-001-000 F/I. WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 15,302.76 3,824.63
704-000-003-0G0 INVESTMENTS 7,500.00 7,5G0.80
704-000-026-040 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-067-703 DUR FRCM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 22,802.76 11,324.63

**% Liabilities ***

704-000~-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-214-000 . DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
704-000-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% fund Balance *¥%

704-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 22,802.76 22,802.7¢
fotal Fund Balance 22,802.76 22,802.76

22,802.76

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (11,478.13)
Ending Fund Balance 11,324.63
Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance 11,324.63




¢1/05/2022 12:55 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP : Page: 19/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 12/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**%* Asgats ok ok

705-000-001-000 LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING (7,362.11) (18,420.18}
705-000-003-000C INVESTMENTS 60,000.00 60, 000.00
705~000~026-000C ‘PAXFS RECEIVABLE G.00C 0.00
705-000-~067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 06.06G 0.00

Total Assets £2,637.89 41,579.82

#%% Liabillitles %**

705-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE G.0C 0.00
705-000-214-000 DUE TC/FRCM GENERAL FUND g.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**%x pund Balance ***

705-000-390~-000 FUND BALANCE 52,637.89 52,637.89
Total Fund Balance 52,637.89 52,637.89

Beginning Fund Balance 52,637.89

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (11,058.07)

41,579.82

Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 41,579.82



01/05/2022 12:55 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 20/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 12/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**k Assebs ***

707-000-001-G00 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 135,100.17 102,838.05
707-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 125%,000.00 125,000.00
707-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 G.00
707-000-067-703 DUE FRCM TAX FUND 0.00 0.06G

Total Assets 260,100.17 227,838.05

*%% Jiabilities ***

707-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYRBLE 37,590.00 .00
707-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 6G,000.00 60,000.00
Total Liabilities 97,5%0.00 60,000.00

*+% Pund Balance **%*

707-000-~390-000C TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 162,510.17 l62,510.17
Total Fund Balance ' 162,510.17 162,510.17
Beginning Fund Balance 162,510.17
Net of Revenuss VS Expenditures 5,327.88
Ending Fund Balance 167,838.05

Total Liabilities Bnd Fund Balance 227,838,085



01/05/2022 12:55 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 21/22
User: DEEBIE Period Ending 12/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp
rund 861 HOLLY SHCRES LIGHTS
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*k% Agoets &k
861-000~-G01-000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHYS CASH ACCOUNT 7,%21.65 7,191.85
861-000~-G03-000 INVESTMENTS 3,000.00 3,000.060
861-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS G.00 0.60
861—-000~026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE~DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
861-000~-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00C 0.00
Total Assets 10,521.65 10,191.85
*+%% T,jabilities **%*
§61-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS FPAYABLE 56.23 0.00
861-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
861-000-214-090 TAX COLLECTION FUND 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 56,23 0.00
**% Fund Balance **¥
861-000-390-0G00 BAL., AT BEG. QF PERIOD 1¢,465.42 10,465.42
Total Fund Balance 10,465.42 10,465.42
Beginning Fund Balance 10,465.42
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {273.587)
10,191.85

Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 10,191,856




01/05/2022 12:55 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 12/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS

Current Year

Page:

22/22

Balance

GL Number Description Beg. Balance
**% Agsets *E*
865-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING-SWEEFP 0.00 0.00
865~-000-603-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873.05
*%+ Fund Balance ***
865-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 293,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.058 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05
93,B73.05

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




PE BLE'¥HY

ISUDWASINGSTd 65 JO TEIOL

goto 1€Y09YD PTCA ¢ S8971
FE"BTIE‘FFF 18¥09UD 6E€ FO TE3IOL
$9IVILIOL NED

C6"68 SEIYODELYD ZZ0¢ HIYFEUD/INILSOH HIISHHEM STELLVA dEM YILITH dHEM oL8ee N3O 2¢02/80/10
B0 FLT 0-006-58Z2-T0T/SISdONAS HNILEMK SHERHEITT SUEIYISMEN MHTA SMEN MAETA SLBCE NED 2202/80/10
007002 DEHI J0d SDOAS DNIZILINYS SOAS "INIHQOLINYD O 'EONYNIZINIVH EASNAS LESNAS ¥L8Z7 Jicial 2Z02/50/10
007 CZ¥ T 2Hd SHOTIZI0 JTHSHMOE LTYS 2 MOTI MONS O 'HONYNSEINIV W3O W22 £L87¢ NHS ZZ0Z/50/10
TLTGET 000-058-68Z-TOT BHENOHA SEUTHYIM NOZIYHA NOZIdEA CLBZZ NOO 2Z0T/50/10
CLTERT AT LINED NE®LE sarine NYELES TL8CZ NED ZZ0Z2/G0/T0
g29°£11 000-0928-£92-T0T7 HOUVHETIH NOLHSOY ¥OIa NOILHSDE 0L8ZZ NS Z202/60/T0
00 €96 72 000-208-000-80¢ ATY¥H QNZ L3200 A ALIMOHLAY H¥TIA AINAOD ANYIMYO HIMON YIEOON 69822 NHD 2202/60/T0
6T° 08T 000-026-59Z-T0T LEGL # ILIDY ADGEANE SYHENASNOD ADENESNOD 898¢¢ NED Z20Z2/%0/10
2907 0LT 000-0€6~59Z-TOT ECTIELH# IDI¥ AO8ENT SHERNSNOD ADYNIESNOD L9BZE MED Z220Z/50/T0
FETLTIET CO0-TO8~000-60C ITVHAIED ¥ AYULIAWAD SEOIAMIS DITEnddd AQiEITIY 9282¢ NED ZZ202/50/10
0T ¢86 ONITEHATd % HOHEKW HSTHM ¥NILSIVUH HETEM g9827 NED 1202/62/21
GETLYE QR-TLE-GFT ® TOQ0-TOL-TLE-6¥E HHOTIZHOHN L 9EATYM d TTTHESSAY MEETYM ¥o8ze NED 1202/62/21
¥eT LY C00~3ZL-682~T0T SHEITA4OS TYTI0OLING. ¥ HOLAAO NYMMOE0Ss NyEdnd4ns £282T NED 120Z/6Z/2T
£e" 1T 000-8S8-68¢—T0T ESVHTI ONI ¥S0 HODIY HOOIE 2982T NHD TZ0Z/62/21
69°E£08°Z 000-82L-682-T0T STIIE X¥L HEINIM STOQHDS ONTINMYO HOSANYTIYO T98EC NE2 T20T/62/E1
007089 C00-0E£8-682-T0T €202 SMIHTY TYAIDINON J0 J085Y NYDIHIIH joiry-4n) Q98Z2 NH2 TZ0T/62/281
CETRIL'T 000-208-TLE-6FZ TEOTIILOEATA HAATEM ©900d TEATEMT 688CC NHD 1Z0e/6¢/EL
L9 69¢E 000-0Z6-G9Z-T0T EDIHIO dMI DITMIDETHE ADEHNE HId TEILA 888Z¢ NED 120¢/62/2T
[SYAA) 000-0¢6-992-T0T OIMLOETI XodaNd ¥1d pRCRAGE LE8TT NED 120T/62/¢1
80 FE 000-026-85¢C~T0T S¥2 ADEENT SYHWASNOD ADEANESNOD 9882Z NED 1Z0Z/62/2T1
£¥°L8T 000208682~ T0T AL HTEYD LEYIHOD EYOLSYIN0D €887c NED TZ0Z/62/2T
G6°IVT 000-0E6-49¢~T0T SHEITAANS WOOHISHI FEE# MOIIWEOA¥OD SYINID SYINID vsB8ZZ NHD TZ0Z/62/E1
ST LTZ FOL-TALT-TOT 2 000-F0L—-L8Z-TCT HONWHASHI ONI SETIENIY HYYOSIEMTY TIVOSAYMTY £6822 NED 120Z/62/¢1
OF " LLG 000-8ZL-682~T0T IWIS X¥YL ONI SHENINYD DNIIENEYR JdEDNYAQY QEONEATY ZLBZY NED TZ02/62/21
By 9V C00-088-STZ-T0T HEOVETIIN HEATIIR JT99dd HITIIN TS8ZZ D 1Z0Z/91T/21
00°60Z2°T -5%Z 3 000~TOB-TLE~ETE SNOIIDI4SNI HTIH ONI SHEVIDOSSY NYWNILEIOM HISITIVD HISITIVD Q587¢ HED 120T/9T/2T
¥B 668 ROTILYITASNOD 7T CIAALS ITINdHAYS HAYS a¥gee NS 1202/9T/2T
89°LLT 000-92L-68C-T0T M¥MNI YSh HOOIY ZHOOI™ 8v82e N9 1202/9T/2T
66 EE 000-22L-68C-T0T SHUIEHD “ORI ‘SHELSAS ONIINTHA Isd LFBET NHO TZ0T/81T/2T
YT 1¥ 000-0E6-TSL-TO0T HMITMIEIVH HO¥ SEAYT IVID O 8¥7T 19D 9vBLY NED TE0Z/91T/21
00259 000-0E£6-000-60% MNMY1 KEALTWID SNOSYES FAOH NOSYHSYAOl SPBZT NED 1202/8T/2T
C0*0T?Z 000~-£08-000-G%Z DEAD SNCSYHS ¥A0d NOSYHSYINCA v¥8ce NuD TZOZ/ST/ET
CO 0L -T0T g¥d % 000-0E£6-992-T07T MNMMYT HOIAJAOC SNCSYHES ¥a0d NOSYHESER0A £%¥8Z¢ NAD TZ0Z/9T/eL
LS Z8F SHANOH SSHMISNY LSYOHCD ad LEYOWOD T¥8TT NED 1202/91/21
00°S80E 6-68Z-T0T (9) WINOEHDS NOILISCd "I "4 IK ALEIAS ¥NO L 4ile] TI¥8ec NED 120Z/91T/21
00°00T'T 000-T0B-TLE~67T HENIVLEY ONI SHIYIDOSSY NYWIFOM HTISITIVD HISITEYD 0%¥8zZe NED TEOZ/9T/ET
00°00¢ C00-0E6-G32-TOT ITHS ¥ MOI4 OTT THONYNIINIYN WRD W30 6EBTT NI 1202/8T/2T
L T66°T 000-7P0L-TLT-TCT ? 000-%0L-ESC-TOT SHNI WS04 WeE0d BEBZZ NS 1Z0T/9T/2T
(NCHWOD) INNODDY AHTOCd TYYdINED NID Jueg

AUNOUY uoT3dTINS8g QURN IOPUIA Iopuan

H2=UD Aueg 238J A°9UD

dm], =809 :9a

2Z02/S0/T0 ~ 1T202/80/Z7 KOMI HIVA MOIHEHD
JdIHSKNMOL HS0d d0H HHLSISHY ADTHD

HIg€lq ~I8sn

/1 :ebeg Wd €£:2T ZZ0Z/S0/T0



95°8yT’

5

ISJULWASINYSTA T FO TRIOL

coo ISHDBUD PTOA (O SSOT
95" 8¥T’6 IEYOIYD F IO TEIOL
FSIVLOL d¥S
007084 000-0£6-000-£02 HAVED ENITHAT H504d 234D 28084 1862 a¥s 1e0z/62/71
00°00§°L 000-0E€6-000-L0L 3T ODISHIL NI ‘SEDITAYIS DITHODY Tay1d hisle) ey ge] 08Ee avs 120z/6€/¢C1
00"918 000-0£6~000-%0/ TOYINCD QHIM TONT TOMINOD qEEM-YATY qEAMTNOY 6LET avs 120Z/62/2T
96728 000-T00-000~-%02 HDNYNIIMIYH d9ox HERNHACE d YIATAS - ECiiniagct 8LEC d¥s 120Z/91/2T
ONIMOUHD LNIWSSESSY TY¥IDEdS JYS YUurd
QURCURT uwotTidTIoseg IWEN IODUIA IOPUIA HD2YUD NURE I3Rg {OI/UD
, dug, esoy :4Q
Z202/60/T0 - TZ0Z/80/21 WO¥d HIVI MDEED HIEgEd IS5

/T :obeg dTHSNMCTL d5CY ¥0d YHILSISDHA MDHHD

Wd ¥E:ZT Z2CZ/S0/T0



GZTLOF’E ISIUIMESINASTE £ FO TEICL

0G0 129U PLOA O SS37

GZTLIV’E ISY09YD £ IO Telol

ER A ARON - A

DG ¥ET Z00-CEZ-0C0-T0L SNOISSINROD ¥UvYd UNGE ENEENED dTHSHMOL IS0" ADdMNLESOY 0881 L+ TZ0Z/9T/2T

STTETL TO0—-0EZ-000-T0L NOISSIWWOD SHSNMIIT 90J ANOE TYEHNED JTHSHMOL ES0" ADAMNLESOAT 68T LR TZ02/9T/¢8t

05°6T5°2 TO0~0ET-000-TOL SESNHOI'T 904 TOIINOD IVHINY ALRDOD QNYTEYD HINYALOYYO 88T L 1202/91/2T

ONIMDUHD ADNEHDY ¥ LSNYL Vi JuBdg

JunowY uotadTansag SWEN ZopusA Iopusa }08YD yueg 83Bg YDIUD

dm], @80y :g0

1/1 :9beg dIESNMOL FSOYW ¥0d YHISIOTY MOHHD Hd Tp:¢T 22Z0Z/S0/10



80°GLE‘QTT

ISIUSWASINGS TS 0T FO TEBICT

[l ISHOBYD PTOA [ §S97
BO'GLE’DZZ 18¥09YD 0T IO TE3IOL
IG9TYLOL XNL
0g-L9z’c SINTHAYIITAC XYL EOIAYES XYL JID0THN0OD DIDOTTEOD 38528 XYL T202/1E/2T
00"8 SINERAYSIEAD XYL HONYATO XdAP % HATYI HANYTTIO 5528 XYL TZ0e/1e/21
£6°596 SINTHAYIYEAD KU1 O ELIET OTTYLMIET FGZ8 REL TZ02/T2/2T
6Z2°2L0°8T
00°0¢ SINAE XYL ¥0 XOLIYROJdY
007008 SINAHAYA XYL ¥d INITIAE
00°0%86 Q¥s ¥0 SWYITIIM
GZ E£88°T RAd ¥I INIYW 3MYI HSII-INIVW 09 TIL 9I=
007008 T XHMILIO
00°c2 SINAL XYL ONILEDTT LERELS- SHYOHS ATIOH
Sz TEL’'T ANOE d¥S Ol INd-SagEm T/4
2869581 INAHAY INIRTAOHAHT T QO0ISAILL
L6"T09°C SINFWAYE XYL SUKEYEE E9YT a¥s JTHSHMOL HS0d OYSIMIESOE £52Z8 X1 TzZ02/02/2T
9% "¥68 ‘29
L9789¢°22Z TALOA ZEEIS ~ SINTHAYd XYI QO SWTE
6LTGZS0¥ LONIDEHRE/MITE — SININAYd XYL QHAI T9Td MTENSYRYL AINROD ANYTMYO WEIIALORYO 7528 XY, 1202/02/21
2I°8L070¢€ SINIWAYE XYL QNROAA TYEANID QN0 TYIENTD JIHSNMOL ES0d IADIMIASON 1528 XL 1zoeg/0e/zt
0Z°LLE’GE
08°¥2t ‘vE QHIOA - JWAJ XY HIVICENIIAINT FASINID
0%°256°T QEIYIOTIY~INAd ¥¥1 FIVITEREALNIT FISINED $STOOHDS HOYIQEWIEINI ZESENTED SID 0628 KEL 1Z02/02/2T
9% "9EF 'S8 : .
(09°T9€2) SNILYYHIO~SININAYS ¥YI STOOHDS NOINZI
89°28% ‘8 MNIS TOOHOS-SINTERAYE XYL STOOHDS NOINHI
8 GIE ‘6T LEHC TTOOHDS-SIMEHAYL XYL STOOHEDS NOLNUA STOOHDS NOIMNILI HOSNOINGA 6vzZ8 XYL T202/02/2T
91"sLe’T SINTHAYATIAD XYL IOTHHOS SEATIYHD LOIHHEDSD 8vZ8 XYL TZ0T/ET/TT
91 00P‘2 SLNTHAYITIAD XYL MITHIIYH XHIOWIL MAHTINH L¥2Z8 XYL 120T/ET/2T
ONIMOHHD X¥I XYL 3ued
JUNOURY noridrInssg JUWEN IOPUBA Iopuas AoIYD g aae YO0IYD

/T

1abeg

€20Z2/S0/T0 - T20Z/80/2T HO¥I HIVA MDTHD
dIHSNMOIL ESOY ¥0d ¥HISIOEE MDOEHD

dm], 350y €]
dIdEHT X280
W4 Z%:2T ZZOZ/G0/TO



LeiwLicl

1 abed

90°G12'899% BEPPLS 8L'0cs £9'CrS 899% TWLOL
08v.CvL$ 80°¢s$ 0% £C8vs ZB'ETT YIS (aNNd 3Y14) 90422 dIDVALNNOD ANYIHYO
9z OF¥ ¥59% 0g'LyLS GL6LS 00°0% LABLE'PS9S | TYHANID) G0LLL dIDTVALNNCD ANV THYO
INIWISIANI
TTOLL'EE0 LS 195708 00°0% 00'0% 98'60.'€E0'1$ Wi0L
LLTOL'ELOTLS (0008 00°0% 00'0$ 12720110 1LS ((STTId AMNSYIYL) 09D¥vd STIIM
Gy L0908 9e'0% 00°0% 00°0% 60°/09°02% {100d) $3V10 NVYOIHOIW
ININISIANI

8y /18°0ves 00°0% 10'€25'GS 1y 09218 60'080'GVES IVIOL
00°000'052$ 00°0% 0008 00°0$ 00°000'052¢ (VN MNVE QHOJ¥IIVM) @0 LNIWLSIANI
B¥ L18°06% 00°0% MoRordcgers L7092'L$ 60°080°66% (YN 3INVE QHO4H3LYAM) DNMOIHO

_

INIFNSSISSV "TVIOIAdS

0£°99L L¥$ BeL$ 00°0% 6E°07% VE'9TL LYS VLOL
00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0% 0008
0L'99L°L¥$ BELS 0008 6E'0¥$ 1£92L 7S OINVE 3LVLS IHL) ONDIOIHD

AONIOV ANV 1SNH.L

99'880'6% 00°0% LZ ¥89'/E$ L1 /GB'TES 9.°6L8'eLs$ W1ioL
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
99'880'6% 00°0% LZ'¥89°/E$ T 9.618'¢l$ OINVE FLVLS THL) ONDID3IHD

S18lT vies

8r'6esL$

. aNN4d XYl

29'865'95$

12°961€91$ L91LL'8ELS V1oL
02'166'6.2% ee'Sry 1S 00°0% 00'0$ J8'6vS'r.z8  [3LVLS ASTIVA NOYNH)AD ININLISIANI
B61°105°€TS |6'2S 00°0$ 18'2$ 8¢'86¥'€es OINVE 31VLS) SANN TYHINIO/ONMOIHO
18'6¥. ' ¥0LS A T4 00°0$ z5'Lzs 69'cz/'v0lS  [MINVE ¥VISOV1d) SONIAVS TVIOHIWNOD
BE 086'6EPS 2,658 £9'865°85% el eals L990r7'gees  {(dVLSOVY1d) ONMOIHD

aNNd TVEINIO

ONIONZ

LSHHELNI

s11g3d

slisod3aa

ONINNIDZL

1202 Y39INJAON 40 HLINOIN 3H1 ¥04d

JONVYIVE MNVE dIHSNMOL 380Y

160d3d SUTANSVIAL dIHSNAOL 3S0Y




SUPERVISOR TREASURER

Dianne Scheib-Snider ] Paal J Gambka

(248) 634-6889 Towns hlp Of Rose {248) 634-7291
CLERK TRUSTEES

Debbie Miller Oakland Co unty Patricia Walls

(248) 634-8701 Glen Nobie

Michigan

CDBG REPORT .
As of December 31 2021

. +$4,285.89

2020 Minor Home Repalr
i " $3,359.00

17125 FFurnace

~ 1$926.89
2020 Public Service Grass/Sno‘ e $2,62500
Grass cutting ] -~ $630.00
$17195.00

Total CDBG Rose Township

2019 Public Service (HAYA) releas $3,50000

2017 Public Service (HAYA) Balan 7 $500.07

Skill building : S A §300.00
:$200.07

Total funds available $5.821.96

W

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442




MONTH

Telephone calls/emails received:
Property inspections:

Violation notices issued:
Violation notices open

Violation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs:

Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:
Grass:
Building:
Other:

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S. Plewes

MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS

December

! ;
= WIOIOIOIRLI- |55 %3] ~J




RAEEEY

T8L°cES'8S

80e'995'T

0150518

STT [P TS

€G5T6ETS

ZEO'REETS

6959°98¢2°1S

bl

ajey age(jiN

650°L9°LS

SP9GOE TS [V0'LZETRE
70T

996'9TETS L00°9/2°9LE
¥O'T

£€TE997'TS 7$8°C08T9¢E
+0'T

609°LTZ'1S 07£'888/17ES
y0'T

8LL°0LTTS 000805 ¥EES
YO T

SLSTT TS LOE2H9'TZES
€£0°T

06T L9ETTES
S€
L20¢ 01 ¢C0O¢C 1ea)
ADVTIIIN 3HI4d d31D3rodd

dIHSN/ )1 35S0y

19NUaAaY Xe| pung alij pajslosd (1ot
LT/TE/CT anjep s|qexe] pajasfoid
aseatou] A patdsfold %oy

Q7/TE/CT aneA Sjgexel vmpummo.hn_
DSEAIOU AL paloelod %0v

GZ/TE/ZT anjeA 3jgexe] parsfoid
asealoul AL pa1ralold %0

yZ/TE/TT on|BA 2lgexe] parisfold
BSERJIOU] AL Paoafold %O

€2/T€/TT anjeA s)qexe] paaaloid
530U AL pepaloid 40w

ZZ/T€/TT onjep ajgexe| papaloid
9sea4oU| AL pajosfold ¥e e

SN[EA S[gexel 10T

anuaAay xe) pajosioid

20T JE9A JBYE AL Ul 9SBRIDUI % B SBUNSSY



D ["’((‘”"% ’::;’ '\ JiES T
JAN Y f;”z;}i’iLzD

Glen Noble, Trustee MEMORANDUM
ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK | Twp M 22.01-04

To: Township Board
D. Scheib-Snider, Township Supervisor

D. Miller, Clerk
From: g.e.noble Date: yr.mo-mas

Re: Township Board Consideration ......... Fire Authority proposed millage pgiof2

The millage issue requires additional board discussion”  what is the Authority apportionment to
Rose township;
A.1" Authority services

A review of the “ NOCFA Incident Run Data - totals for 2020 and 2019 years:

Total Incidents [ 1102/1074]

.Fire [ structure, vehicle, brush].....o.comeneisiren .7% 7.7%
.EMS[ medicals, vehicle w/wo injuries] ... eves 72.5%" 65.2%

2 Distribution of cases[ runs]........coceeuen Townships Holly Rose I75 outdistrict
JPriority Cases [375/379] 2yr average  ...... 51% 49% n/a n/a
.Total Runs [1102/1072] 2yr average....... 45% 41% 4% 10%

3 Service expansion
‘Articles of Incorporation - North Oakland County Fire Authority’ notes the following:
‘ Purpose: “...to provide emergency services.
Deﬁmtlons' “..... the term emergency services means fire protection and emergency
medical services.’
Reimbursement for services....??P????

Summary/ Questions:
cost distribution of services?? Township pay for percent services rendered

? Other services?? Fire training for other fire agencies???
? No other expansion of services

o TP A

B. Grants ;fema.gov/grantEMW 2020 US Federal Gov't
1. The recent grant of § 541,944 impacts the authority budget. The grant:
a. Is spread, paid out, over four years.... $135,486 +- per year
b. Distribution of monies $ 541,944 is to be
61% length of service, retirement
23% {raining
8%  protective equipment
1% media marketing

c. Other

2. Summary/ Questions
a. .?fire authority budget reduced $ 135,486 each year for four years??? ............ .
b. cost for grant administration of grant?? $ 40-50.000 per year?? corressnnas
c. do the grant costs continue after four years? + $ 134,486 per future year? ........

Note : % percent +-rounded, Xk (000), FV taxable value,

GEN/gdnpersonal/township




Re:  Township Board Consideration ......... Fire Authority proposed millage pg2of2

C. Proposed millage rate increase from 2.0168 to??

The following tabulation are based on three options [rose township contribution]
A. existing budget FY 2022 [ $850k] with a 3% yearly increase;
B. 2023 budget [ $935k] with a 3%yearly increase;
Note: this option has a base budget contribution ove r 2022: an 10 % Increase over the
Existing[ budget 2022] contribution of $850k

C. ? 2023 budget of [ $970k] with a 4% yearly increase.
Note: this option has a base budget contribution ove r 2022: an 14.1% Increase over the

existing budget contribution of $850k

Millage Options  based on Taxable Value of $ 311 367 190 [ $ 311 367k]

A. FY 2022 $850k] B. FY 2023 [ $935k] C. FY 2023 { $970k]
3% yearly increase 3% yearly increase 4% yearly increase
2022 $850 : $850 $ 850
a 10% increase 2022 a 14% increase 2022
2023 875 935 970
2024 902 963 1008
2025 929 992 1049
2026 956 1022 1091
2027 085 1052 1134
2028 1015 1082 1180
Millage
6yr: 946/TV= 3.07 1007/TV=3.28 1070/TV=3.43
10yr: 985/TV=3.16 1052/TV=3.32 1134/TV=3.6
Notes:

a. Option C base data is from a tabulation “ Rose township forecasted millage rates for fire service —
6 year outlook” preparer unknown .

b. This base amount $ 970 000 has not been approved by the Board. As noted previously this is
an over projection similar to past yearly budgets by the Authority.

e. Yearly projected increase are 3% or 4%. 14.1 % increasé..........

Summary/Acton
1. Requested budget increase 10% with annual increase 3% per year......... 3.28 miil {B)
An 63% increase

2. Requested budget increase 14.1% with annual increase 4% per year..... 3.43 mill (C)
An 70% increase




i

=

U ee 29 2021]
ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK

W IRS

IRS issues standard mileage rates for 2022

fR-2021-251, December 17, 2021

WASHINGTON — The Internal Revenue Service today issued the 2022 optional standard mileage rates used to
calculate the deductible costs of operating an automobile for business, charitable, medical or moving purposes.

Beginning on January 1, 2022, the standard mileage rates for the use of a car (also vans, pickups or panel trucks)
will be;

e 58,5 cents per mile driven for business use, up 2.5 cents from the rate for 2021,

¢ 18 cents per mile driven for medical, or moving purposes for qualified active-duty members of the Armed
Forces, up 2 cents from the rate for 2021 and

* 14 cents per mile driven in service of charitable organizations; the rate is set by statute and remains
unchanged from 2021.

The standard mileage rate for business use is based on an annual study of the fixed and variable costs of
operating an automobile. The rate for medical and moving purposes is based on the variable costs.

It is important to note that under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act, taxpayers cannot claim a miscellaneous itemized
deduction for unreimbursed employee travel expenses. Taxpayers also cannot claim a deduction for moving
expenses, unless they are members of the Armed Forces on active duty moving under orders to a permanent
change of station. For more details see Moving Expenses for Members of the Armed Forces.

Taxpayers always have the option of calculating the actual costs of using their vehicle rather than using the
standard mileage rates.

Taxpayers can use the standard mileage rate but must opt to use it in the first year the car is available for
business use. Then, in later years, they can choose either the standard mileage rate or actual expenses. Leased
vehicles must use the standard mileage rate method for the entire lease period (including renewals) if the
standard mileage rate is chosen.

Notice 22-03 [PoF ], contains the optional 2022 standard mileage rates, as well as the maximum automobile cost
used to calculate the allowance under a fixed and variable rate (FAVR} plan. [n addition, the notice provides the
maximum fair market value of employer-provided automobiles first made available to employees for personal
use in calendar year 2022 for which employers may use the fleet-average valuation rule in or the vehicle cents-

per-mile valuation rule.

Page Last Reviewed or Updated: 17-Dec-2021




